# FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION OFFICE OF ENERGY PROJECTS WASHINGTON, D.C. 20426



LIST OF

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS

July 2020

## COMPREHENSIVE PLANS IN THE FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION'S LICENSING PROCESS

#### **Background**

Section 10(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Power Act (FPA), 16 U.S.C. section 803 (a)(2)(A), requires the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (Commission) to consider the extent to which a project is consistent with Federal or state comprehensive plans for improving, developing, or conserving a waterway or waterways affected by the project.

On April 27, 1988, the Commission issued Order No. 481-A, revising Order No. 481, issued October 26, 1987, establishing that the Commission will accord FPA section 10(a)(2)(A) comprehensive plan status to any Federal or state plan that: (1) is a comprehensive study of one or more of the beneficial uses of a waterway or waterways; (2) specifies the standards, the data, and the methodology used; and (3) is filed with the Secretary of the Commission.

A comprehensive plan should contain the following: (1) a description of the waterway or waterways that are the subject of the plan, including pertinent maps detailing the geographic area of the plan; (2) a description of the significant resources of the waterway or waterways; (3) a description of the various existing and planned uses for these resources; and (4) a discussion of goals, objectives, and recommendations for improving, developing, or conserving the waterway or waterways in relation to these resources. The description of the significant resources in the area should contain, among other things: (1) navigation; (2) power development; (3) energy conservation; (4) fish and wildlife; (5) recreational opportunities; (6) irrigation; (7) flood control; (8) water supply; and (9) other aspects of environmental quality. The plan should contain an examination of how the different uses will promote the overall public interest.

Following the issuance of Order No. 481-A, we sent letters to each state governor and federal resource agency, requesting copies of plans meeting the above criteria. Based on our review, we determined that the filed documents, herein, satisfy Order No. 481-A criteria for comprehensive plans. When we determine that a document does not qualify as a comprehensive plan, we will consider the document, as we consider all relevant studies and recommendations, in the public interest analysis pursuant to section 10(a)(1) of the FPA.

#### Types of Comprehensive Plans

Federal and state comprehensive plans in our library include: river basin plans prepared by the U.S. Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers Districts;

plans for the protection of fishery resources, migratory waterfowl, and unique ecosystems prepared by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service or National Marine Fisheries Service; land and resource management plans prepared by the U.S. Forest Service, U.S. Bureau of Land Management, or National Park Service; and State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plans (SCORP).

#### Use of Comprehensive Plans

Under 18 C.F.R. section 4.38, each license application must identify relevant comprehensive plans and explain how and why a proposed project would or would not comply with such plans.

As part of our independent environmental analysis, we identify and review comprehensive plans relevant to a proposed project and include a discussion of the proposed project's consistency or inconsistency with the plans. We may recommend measures to reduce a proposed project's conflict with the goals of accepted plans. The Commission may include these measures in an order. When there are major project-plan conflicts that cannot be resolved with mitigation, we may recommend an alternative project design or license denial.

#### Filing of Potential Comprehensive Plans

Because we are no longer maintaining paper files, we are asking agencies to file all future potential comprehensive plans, along with a cover letter indicating the document be considered as a comprehensive plan under section 10(a)(2)(A) of the FPA. State and federal comprehensive plans can be e-filed through ferc.gov efiling portal at: <a href="http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/efiling.asp">http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/efiling.asp</a>. Once you have registered and logged in, simply click efiling, then select 'Hydro: Washington DC' in the first efiling menu column, followed by 'Report/Form for Existing Project' in the second column. In the third column, select 'Report/Form' and then click the 'next' button. Once on the next screen, enter ZZ09-5 as the docket number and click search. Then, select ZZ09-5-000 (using the plus sign) as the appropriate docket for your filing and upload your document or documents. All submissions should reference Docket No. ZZ09-5-000 and files must be less than 50 megabytes in size.

Please direct questions regarding comprehensive plans to Rachel McNamara at rachel.mcnamara@ferc.gov or (202) 502-8340.

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

State	Page
Alabama	1
Alaska	2
Arizona	10
Arkansas	11
California	11
Colorado	21
Connecticut	22
Delaware	25
Florida	27
Georgia	29
Hawaii	33
Idaho	34
Illinois	38
Indiana	39
Iowa	39
Kansas	40
Kentucky	41
Louisiana	42
Maine	44
Maryland	47
Massachusetts	50
Michigan	54
Minnesota	59
Mississippi	61
Missouri	63
Montana	64
Nebraska	67
Nevada	68
New Hampshire	69
New Jersey	
New Mexico	75
New York	76
North Carolina	81
North Dakota	85
Ohio	86
Oklahoma	87
Oregon	89
Pennsylvania	
Rhode Island	104

South Carolina	
South Dakota	110
Tennessee	111
Texas	112
Utah	113
Vermont	115
Virginia	119
Washington	
West Virginia	
Wisconsin	
Wyoming	140
, &	

Comprehensive Plans filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, pursuant to section 10(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Power Act, as of December 2016.

#### Alabama

- Alabama Department of Conservation and Natural Resources. 1990. Wildlife Lands Needed for Alabama. Montgomery, Alabama. October 1990.
- Alabama Department of Economic and Community Affairs. 2008. Alabama Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2008-2012. Montgomery, Alabama.
- Alabama Department of Conservation and Natural Resources. n.d. Alabama's Comprehensive Wildlife Conservation Strategy. Montgomery, Alabama.
- Gulf States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2006. The Striped Bass Fishery of the Gulf of Mexico, United States: A Regional Management Plan. Ocean Springs, Mississippi. March 2006.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- Tennessee Valley Authority. Division of Water Control Planning. 1965.

  Development of the Water Resources of the Bear Creek Watershed.

  Knoxville, Tennessee. May 1965.

- Tennessee Valley Authority. Division of Water Control Planning. 1967.

  Supplemental Report Development of the Water Resources of the Bear Creek Watershed. Knoxville, Tennessee. October 1967.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. Great Lake and Northern Great Plains Piping Plover Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Twin Cities, Minnesota. May 12, 1988.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1990. Gulf Coast Joint Venture Plan: A Component of the North American Waterfowl Management Plan. June 1990.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2000. Recovery Plan for the Mobile River Basin Aquatic Ecosystem. Department of the Interior, Daphne, Alabama. November 17, 2000.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: The Recreational Fisheries Policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Aquatic Resource Management Plan for the Alabama River Basin. Department of the Interior, Daphne, Alabama.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American Waterfowl Management Plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. National Marine Fisheries Service. Gulf States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1995. Gulf Sturgeon Recovery/ Management Plan. Atlanta, Georgia. September 15, 1995.

#### Alaska

- Alaska Administrative Code. 2012. 5 AAC § 39.222 Policy for the Management of Sustainable Salmon Fisheries. Juneau, Alaska.
- Alaska Administrative Code. 2003. 5 AAC § 75.222 Policy for the Management of Sustainable Wild Trout Fisheries. Juneau, Alaska.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 2011. Alexander Creek King Salmon Stock Status and Action Plan, 2011. Anchorage, Alaska. February 2011.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 2008. Susitna Sockeye Salmon Action Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. February 2008.

- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 2011. Willow Creek and Goose Creek King Salmon Stock Status and Action Plan, 2011. Palmer, Alaska. February 2011.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 2006. Cook Inlet Regional Salmon Enhancement Planning Phase II (2006-2025). Soldotna, Alaska. 2006.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 2006. Management Plan for Invasive Northern Pike in Alaska. Anchorage, Alaska. 2006.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. Anchor River/Fritz Creek Critical Habitat Area, June 1989; Anchorage Coastal Wildlife Refuge, February 1991; Kachemak Bay/Fox River Flats Critical Habitat Areas, December 1993; McNeil River State Game Refuge & State Game Sanctuary, May 2008; Mendenhall Wetlands State Game Refuge, March 1990; Minto Flats State Game Refuge, March 1992; Palmer Hay Flats State Game Refuge, December 2002; Trading Bay State Game Refuge & Redoubt Bay Critical Habitat Area, July 1994; Susitna Flats State Game Refuge, March 1988; Tugidak Island Critical Habitat Area, June 1995; Yakataga State Game Refuge, June 1999. Juneau, Alaska.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 1988. Prince William Sound Area Plan for State Lands. Anchorage, Alaska. June 1988.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 2008. Northwest Area Plan for State Lands. Fairbanks, Alaska. October 2008.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 1985. Susitna Basin Area Plan. Juneau, Alaska. June 1985.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 1991. Susitna Basin Recreation Rivers Management Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. August 1991.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 1988. Kuskokwim Area Plan for State Lands. Anchorage, Alaska. May 1988.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 1998. Prince of Wales Island Area Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. October 1998.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 1989. Deception Creek Land Use Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. October 1989.

- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 2011. Alaska Anadromous Waters Catalog Arctic Region. Anchorage, Alaska. June 1, 2011.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 2011. Alaska Anadromous Waters Catalog Interior Region. Anchorage, Alaska. June 1, 2011.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 2011. Alaska Anadromous Waters Catalog South central Region. Anchorage, Alaska. June 1, 2011.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 2011. Alaska Anadromous Waters Catalog Southeastern Region. Anchorage, Alaska. June 1, 2011.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 2011. Alaska Anadromous Waters Catalog Southwestern Region. Anchorage, Alaska. June 1, 2011.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 2011. Alaska Anadromous Waters Catalog Western Region. Anchorage, Alaska. June 1, 2011.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 2000. Kenai Peninsula Brown Bear Conservation Strategy. Juneau, Alaska. June 2000.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 1979. Haines Skahgway Area Land Use Plan. Juneau, Alaska. June 1979.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 1991. Tanana Basin Area Plan. Fairbanks, Alaska.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2007. Black Oystercatcher (*Haematopus bachmani*) Conservation Action Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. April 2007.
- Alaska Department of Fish and Game. Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 1998. Kenai River Comprehensive Management Plan. Juneau, Alaska. November 1998.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 1993. Juneau State Land Plan. Juneau, Alaska. December 1993.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 1990. Southwest Prince of Wales Island Area Plan. Juneau, Alaska. June 1990.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2009. Fish Creek Management Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. October 2009.

- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2012. Hatcher Pass Management Plan Anchorage, Alaska. March 2012.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 1986. Matanuska Valley Moose Range Management Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. October 1986.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 1986. Copper River Basin Area Plan for State Lands. Anchorage, Alaska. December 1986.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. Alaska's Outdoor Legacy: Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2009-2014. Anchorage, Alaska.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2002. Chilkat Bald Eagle Preserve Management Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. September 2002.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2002. Wood-Tikchik State Park Management Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. October 2002.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2014. Yukon Tanana Area Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. January 2014.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2012. Knik River Public Use Area Management Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. September 2012.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2011. Susitna Matanuska Area Plan for State Lands. Anchorage, Alaska. August 2011.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2009. Channel Islands State Marine Park Management Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. November 2009.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2008. Prince of Wales Island Area Plan Amendment. Anchorage, Alaska. May 2008.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2008. Slikok Creek Unit, Kenai River Special Management Area Cultural Resources Management Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. October 2008.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2008. Southeast Susitna Area Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. April 2008.

- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2007. Caines Head State Recreation Area Management Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. December 2007.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2006. Chena River State Recreation Area Management Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. November 2006.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2006. Denali State Park Management Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. June 30, 2006.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2005. Bristol Bay Area Plan for State Lands. Anchorage, Alaska. April 2005.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2005. Nushagak & Mulchatna Rivers Recreation Management Plan. April 19, 2005.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2004. Kodiak Area Plan for State Lands. Anchorage, Alaska. December 2004.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2004. Yakataga Area Plan Amendment. Anchorage, Alaska. January 2004.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2003. Tanana Valley State Forest Management Plan, Unit 2 Amendment. Anchorage, Alaska. June 2003.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2003. Upper Yukon Area Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. February 2003.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2002. Northern Southeast Area Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. October 2002.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2001. Kenai Area Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. 2001.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2001. Ninilchick/Deep Creek State Recreation Areas Management Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. May 2001.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2001. Tanana Valley State Forest Management Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. 2001.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 2000. Central/Southern Southeast Area Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. November 2000.

- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 1995. Management Plan for Kachemak Bay State Park and Kachemak Bay State Wilderness Park. Anchorage, Alaska. March 1995.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 1995. Yakataga Area Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. April 1995.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 1994. Turnagain Arm Management Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. October 1994.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 1983. Nancy Lake State Recreation Area Master Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. October 1983.
- Alaska Department of Natural Resources. National Park Service. 2004. North Access Visitor Facilities Study. Anchorage, Alaska. August 2004.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1981. South Central Alaska Water Resources Study: Anticipating Water and Related Land Resource Needs. Anchorage, Alaska. October 1, 1981.
- Forest Service. 2002. Chugach National Forest Revised Land and Resource Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Anchorage, Alaska. May 31, 2002.
- Forest Service. 2016. Tongass National Forest Land and Resource Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Ketchikan, Alaska. December 2016.
- Kenai Peninsula Fish Habitat Partnership. n.d. Strategic Plan. Soldotna, AK.
- Mat-Su Basin Salmon Habitat Partnership. 2013. Conserving Salmon Habitat in the Mat-Su Basin. Anchorage, AK.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2007. Conservation Plan for the Eastern Pacific Stock of Northern Fur Seal (*Callorhinus ursinus*). National Marine Fisheries Service, Juneau, Alaska. December 2007.

- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2008. Conservation Plan for the Cook Inlet Beluga Whale (*Delphinapterus leucas*). National Marine Fisheries Service, Juneau, Alaska. October 2008.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2008. Recovery Plan for Southern Resident Killer Whales. Seattle, Washington. January 2008.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2008. Recovery Plan for the Steller Sea Lion: Eastern and Western Distinct Population Segments (*Eumetopias jubatus*). National Marine Fisheries Service, Juneau, Alaska. March 2008.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- North Pacific Fishery Management Council, National Marine Fisheries Service, and Alaska Department of Fish and Game. 2012. Fishery Management Plan for the Salmon Fisheries in the EEZ off Alaska. Anchorage, Alaska. June 2012.
- Nushagak-Mulchatna Watershed Council. 2001. Nushagak Mulchatna Subwatershed Prioritization Process. June 2001.
- Nushagak-Mulchatna Watershed Council. 2012. Nushagak River Watershed Traditional Use Area Conservation Plan. 2012.
- Southeast Alaska Fish Habitat Partnership. 2017. Conservation Action Plan 2017-2021. Juneau, AK. 2017.
- Southwest Alaska Salmon Habitat Partnership. 2017. Strategic Conservation Action Plan for Southwest Alaska Watersheds. Anchorage, AK. 2017.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1985. Bristol Bay Regional Management Plan and Final Environmental Impact Statement. Anchorage, Alaska. April 1985.

- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1985. Izembek National Wildlife Refuge: Comprehensive Conservation Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. June 1985.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. Alaska Maritime National Wildlife Refuge: Comprehensive Conservation Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. August 1988.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. Arctic National Wildlife Refuge: Comprehensive Conservation Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. September 1988.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1987. Yukon Flats National Wildlife Refuge: Comprehensive Conservation Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. December 1987.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. Yukon Delta National Wildlife Refuge: Comprehensive Conservation Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. January 1988.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1991. Togiak National Wildlife Refuge: Public Use Management Plan. Dillingham, Alaska. February 1991.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1994. Conservation Plan for the Pacific Walrus in Alaska. Anchorage, Alaska. June 1994.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1994. Conservation Plan for the Sea Otter in Alaska. Anchorage, Alaska. June 1994.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1996. Spectacled Eider (*Somateria fischeri*) Recovery Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. August 1996.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2002. Steller's Eider (*Polysticta stelleri*) Recovery Plan. Fairbanks, Alaska. September 2002.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2005. Regional Seabird Conservation Plan. Pacific Region, Portland, Oregon. January 2005.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2006. Alaska Peninsula and Becharof National Wildlife Refuges: Revised Comprehensive Conservation Plan. King Salmon, Alaska. September 2006.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2007. Kenai National Wildlife Refuge: Skilak Wildlife Recreation Area Revised Final Management Plan. Soldotna, Alaska. May 2007.

- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2008. Innoko National Wildlife Refuge: Revised Comprehensive Conservation Plan. McGrath, Alaska. November 2008.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2008. Kanuti National Wildlife Refuge: Revised Comprehensive Conservation Plan. Fairbanks, Alaska. September 2008.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2008. Kodiak National Wildlife Refuge: Revised Comprehensive Conservation Plan. Department of the Interior, Anchorage, Alaska. August 2008.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2008. Tetlin National Wildlife Refuge: Revised Comprehensive Conservation Plan. Tok, Alaska. September 2008.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2009. Alaska Seabird Conservation Plan. Anchorage, Alaska. 2009.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2009. Kenai National Wildlife Refuge: Revised Comprehensive Conservation Plan. Soldotna, Alaska. August 2009.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2009. Koyukuk/Northern Unit Innoko/Nowitna National Wildlife Refuge: Revised Comprehensive Conservation Plan. Galena, Alaska. July 2009.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2009. Togiak National Wildlife Refuge: Revised Comprehensive Conservation Plan. Dillingham, Alaska. September 2009.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2011. Selawik National Wildlife Refuge: Revised Comprehensive Conservation Plan. Kotzebue, Alaska. June 2011.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the Recreational Fisheries Policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, *et al.* 2008. Alaska Shorebird Conservation Plan. Version II. Anchorage, Alaska. November 2008.

#### Arizona

- Arizona State Parks. 2007. Arizona Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP). Phoenix, Arizona. September 2007.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1991. Final Safford District Resource Management Plan. Department of the Interior, Safford, Arizona. August 1991.

- Forest Service. 1985. Tonto National Forest Plan. Department of Agriculture, Phoenix, Arizona. October 1985.
- Forest Service. 1987. Coconino National Forest Land and Resource Plan. Department of Agriculture, Flagstaff, Arizona.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1978. Unique Wildlife Ecosystems of Arizona. Department of the Interior, Albuquerque, New Mexico. November 6, 1978.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the Recreational Fisheries Policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

#### Arkansas

- Arkansas Department of Parks & Tourism. 2003. Arkansas Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP). Little Rock, Arkansas.
- Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers. Little Rock District and Tulsa District. 1991. Arkansas River Basin, Arkansas and Oklahoma, Feasibility Report. Little Rock, Arkansas and Tulsa, Oklahoma. May 1991.
- Forest Service. 2005. Ouachita National Forest Revised Land and Resource Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Hot Springs, Arkansas. September 2005.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the Recreational Fisheries Policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

#### California

Bureau of Land Management. 1984. Alturas Planning Area Resource Management Plan. Department of the Interior, Susanville, California. August 1984.

- Bureau of Land Management. 1986. Final Environmental Impact Statement for the Timbered Crater and Lava Wilderness Study Areas in North Central California. Department of the Interior, Ukiah, California.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1987. Final Environmental Impact Statement for the Pit River Canyon and the Tule Mountain Wilderness Study Areas within the Alturas Resource Area. Department of the Interior, Susanville, California.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1987. Final Environmental Impact Statement for 13 Wilderness Study Areas within the Eagle Lake and Cedarville Resource Areas. Department of the Interior, Susanville, California.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1987. Final Environmental Impact Statement for 19 Wilderness Study Areas within the Benton-Owens Valley and the Bodie-Coleville Study Areas. Department of the Interior, Bakersfield, California.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1993. Bishop Resource Management Plan. Department of the Interior, Bishop, California. April 1993.
- Bureau of Land Management. June 1993. Redding Resource Management Plan. Department of the Interior, Redding, California.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2005. California Coastal National Monument Resource Management Plan. Department of the Interior. Sacramento, California. September 2005.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2014. Bakersfield Field Office Resource Management Plan. Department of the Interior. Bakersfield, California. December 2014.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2015. Record of Decision and Approved Resource Management Plan for the Great Basin Region, Including the Greater Sage-Grouse Sub-Regions of Idaho and Southwestern Montana, Nevada and Northeastern California, Oregon, and Utah. Washington, D.C. September 2015.
- Bureau of Land Management. Forest Service. 1994. Standards and Guidelines for Management of Habitat for Late-successional and Old-growth Forest related Species within the Range of the Northern Spotted Owl. Washington, D.C. April 13, 1994.

- California Department of Fish and Game. 1975. California Wild Trout Management Program: Hat Creek Management Plan. Sacramento, California. September 1975.
- California Department of Fish and Game. 1979. Rubicon River Wild Trout Management Plan. Sacramento, California. July 1979.
- California Department of Fish and Game. 1979. South Fork Merced River Wild Trout Management Plan. Sacramento, California. July 1979.
- California Department of Fish and Game. 1979. East Fork Carson River Wild Trout Management Plan. Sacramento, California. July 1979.
- California Department of Fish and Game. 1979. Nelson Creek Wild Trout Management Plan. Sacramento, California. July 1979.
- California Department of Fish and Game. 1981. Yellow Creek Wild Trout Management Plan. Sacramento, California. August 1981.
- California Department of Fish and Game. 1982. South Fork Kings River Wild Trout Management Plan. Sacramento, California. July 1982.
- California Department of Fish and Game. 1986. California Wild Trout Management Program: Fall River Management Plan. Sacramento, California. April 1986.
- California Department of Fish and Game. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2010. Final Hatchery and Stocking Program Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement. Sacramento, California. January 2010.
- California Department of Fish and Game. 2007. California Wildlife: Conservation Challenges, California's Wildlife Action Plan. Sacramento, California. 2007.
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2000. Upper Klamath River Wild Trout Management Plan, 2000-2004. Redding, California. September 8, 2000.
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2004. Lower McCloud River Wild Trout Area Fishery Management Plan, 2004-2009. Redding, California.

- California Department of Fish and Game. 1991. Lower Mokelumne River Fisheries Management Plan. Sacramento, California. November 1991.
- California Department of Fish and Game. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service.

  National Marine Fisheries Service. Bureau of Reclamation. 1988.

  Cooperative agreement to implement actions to benefit winter-run Chinook salmon in the Sacramento River Basin. Sacramento, California.

  May 20, 1988.
- California Department of Fish and Game. 1990. Central Valley Salmon and Steelhead Restoration and Enhancement Plan. Sacramento, California. April 1990.
- California Department of Fish and Game. 1993. Restoring Central Valley Streams: A Plan for Action. Sacramento, California. November 1993.
- California Department of Fish and Game. 1996. Steelhead Restoration and Management Plan for California. Sacramento, California. February 1996.
- California Department of Fish and Game. 2003. Strategic Plan for Trout Management: A Plan for 2004 and Beyond. Sacramento, California. November 2003.
- California Department of Fish and Game. 2000. Habitat Restoration Plan for the Lower Tuolumne River Corridor. Sacramento, California. March 2000.
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2008. California Aquatic Invasive Species Management Plan. Sacramento, California. January 18, 2008.
- California Department of Parks and Recreation. 1998. Public Opinions and Attitudes on Outdoor Recreation in California. Sacramento, California. March 1998.
- California Department of Parks and Recreation. 1980. Recreation Outlook in Planning District 2. Sacramento, California. April 1980.
- California Department of Parks and Recreation. 1980. Recreation Outlook in Planning District 3. Sacramento, California. June 1980.
- California Department of Parks and Recreation. 1994. California Outdoor Recreation Plan. Sacramento, California. April 1994.

- California State Water Resources Control Board. 1975. Thermal Plan: Water Quality Control Plan for Control of Temperature in the Coastal and Interstate Waters and Enclosed Bays and Estuaries of California. Sacramento, California. September 1975.
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 1975. Water Quality Control Plan on the Use and Disposal of Inland Waters Used for Power Plant Cooling. Sacramento, California. June 1975.
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 1990. Pollutant Policy Document for the San Francisco Bay/Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Estuary. Sacramento, California. June 1990.
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 1995. Water Quality Control Policy for the Enclosed Bays and Estuaries of California. Sacramento, California. November 1995.
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2004. Consolidated Toxic Hot Spots Cleanup Plan. Sacramento, California. January 2004.
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2005. Policy for Implementation of Toxics Standards for Inland Surface Waters & Enclosed Bays and Estuaries of California. Sacramento, California. February 2005.
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2008. Enclosed Bays and Estuaries Plan: Water Quality Control Plan for Enclosed Bays and Estuaries Part 1 Sediment Quality. Sacramento, California. September 2008. [Amended April 2011 and June 2018].
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2012. Water Quality Control Policy for Siting, Design, Operation, and Maintenance of Onsite Wastewater Treatment Systems. Sacramento, California. June 2012.
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2013. Policy for Maintaining Instream Flows in Northern California Coastal Streams. Sacramento, California. October 2013.
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2014. Basin Plan for the Coastal Watersheds of Los Angeles and Ventura Counties. Sacramento, California. September 2014. [Amended April 2015].

- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2015. California Ocean Plan: The Water Quality Control Plan for Ocean Waters of California. Sacramento, California. May 2015. [Amended August 2018.]
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2015. ISWEBE Plan: Water Quality Control Plan for Inland Surface Waters, Enclosed Bays, and Estuaries of California. Sacramento, California. April 2015. [Amended May 2017 and August 2018.]
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2016. Water Quality Control Plan for the Lahontan Region. South Lake Tahoe and Victorville, California. January 2016.
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2016. Water Quality Control Plan for the San Diego Basin. Sacramento, California. May 2016.
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2016. Water Quality Control Plan for the Santa Ana River Basin. Sacramento, California. February 2016. [Amended June 2017.]
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2017. Cannabis Cultivation Policy: Principles and Guidelines for Cannabis Cultivation. Sacramento, California. October 17, 2017.
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2017. San Francisco Bay Basin (Region 2) Water Quality Control Plan. Sacramento, California. May 2017.
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2017. Water Quality Control Plan for the Central Coast Basin. Sacramento, California. September 2017.
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2017. Water Quality Control Policy on the Use and Disposal of Coastal and Estuarine Waters Used for Power Plant Cooling. Sacramento, California. August 2017.
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2017. Water Quality Control Plan for the Colorado River Basin. Sacramento, California. August 2017.
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2018. Bay-Delta Plan: Water Quality Control Plan for the San Francisco Bay/Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Estuary. Sacramento, California. December 2018.

- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2018. Water Quality Control Plan for the Lake Tulare Basin. Sacramento, California. May 2018.
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2018. Water Quality Control Plan for the North Coast Region. Sacramento, California. May 2011.
- California State Water Resources Control Board. 2018. Water Quality Control Plan for Sacramento and San Juaquin River Basins and Appendices. Sacramento, California. May 2018.
- California The Resources Agency. 1989. Upper Sacramento River Fisheries and Riparian Habitat Management Plan. Sacramento, California. January 1989.
- Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers. Sacramento District. 1996. Kaweah River Basin Investigation: Final Feasibility Report and Final Environmental Impact Statement. Sacramento, California. September 1996.
- Forest Service. 1988. Inyo National Forest Land and Resource Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Bishop, California. August 1988.
- Forest Service. 1988. Plumas National Forest Land and Resource Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Quincy, California. August 26, 1988.
- Forest Service. 1988. Eldorado National Forest Land and Resource Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Placerville, California. December 1988.
- Forest Service. 1989. Mono Basin National Forest Scenic Area Comprehensive Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Bishop, California.
- Forest Service. 1991. Modoc National Forest Land and Resource Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Alturas, California.
- Forest Service. 1990. Tahoe National Forest Land and Resource Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Nevada City, California. March 1990.
- Forest Service. 1991. Stanislaus National Forest Land and Resource Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Sonora, California. October 1991.
- Forest Service. 2004. Sierra Nevada National Forest Land and Resource Management Plan, Amendment. Department of Agriculture, Vallejo, California. January 2004.

- Forest Service. 1995. Shasta-Trinity National Forests Land and Resource Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Redding, California. April 1995.
- Forest Service. 1988. Sequoia National Forest Land and Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Porterville, California. March 1988.
- Forest Service. n.d. Sequoia and Inyo National Forests Comprehensive Management Plan for the North and South Forks of the Kern Wild and Scenic River. Department of Agriculture, Kernville, California.
- Forest Service. 1992. Lassen National Forest Land and Resource Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Susanville, California.
- Forest Service. 1988. Lake Tahoe Basin management Unit: Land and Resource Management Plan. South Lake Tahoe, California. 1988.
- Forest Service. 1995. Six Rivers National Forest Land and Resource Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Eureka, California.
- Forest Service. 2005. Cleveland National Forest Land and Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Corona, California. September 2005.
- Forest Service. 2005. Los Padres National Forest Land and Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Goleta, California. September 2005.
- Forest Service. 2005. Angeles National Forest Land and Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Arcadia, California. September 2005.
- Forest Service. 2005. San Bernardino National Forest Land and Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, San Bernardino, California. September 2005.
- Forest Service. 1995. Mendocino National Forest Land and Resource Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Willows, California.
- Forest Service. 1994. Klamath National Forest Land and Resource Management Plan. Department of Agriculture, Yreka, California.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.

- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2008. Recovery Plan for Southern Resident Killer Whales. Seattle, Washington. January 2008.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2012. Southern California Steelhead Recovery Plan. Southwest Region, Protected Resources Division, Long Beach, California. January 2012.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2014. Final Recovery Plan for the Southern Oregon/Northern California Coast Evolutionarily Significant Unit of Coho Salmon. Arcata, CA.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2014. Recovery Plan for the Evolutionarily Significant Units of Sacramento River winter-run Chinook salmon and Central Valley spring-run Chinook salmon and the Distinct Population Segment of California Central Valley steelhead. Sacramento, California. July 2014.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2016. Final Coastal Multispecies Recovery Plan for California Coastal Chinook Salmon, Northern California Steelhead, and Central California Coast Steelhead. Santa Rosa, CA. October 2016.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2018. Final Recovery Plan for the Southern Distinct Population Segment of North American Green Sturgeon. Sacramento, California. August 8, 2018.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. Pacific Fishery Management Council. 1978. Fishery Management Plan for Commercial and Recreational Salmon Fisheries off the Coasts of Washington, Oregon, and California Commencing in 1978. March 1978.

- National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for U.S. Pacific Populations of the Leatherback Turtle. Silver Spring, Maryland and Portland, Oregon. January 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for U.S. Pacific Populations of the Green Turtle. Silver Spring, Maryland and Portland, Oregon. January 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for U.S. Pacific Populations of the Loggerhead Turtle. Silver Spring, Maryland and Portland, Oregon. January 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for U.S. Pacific Populations of the Olive Ridley Turtle. Silver Spring, Maryland and Portland, Oregon. January 1998.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- Pacific Fishery Management Council. 1988. Eighth Amendment to the Fishery Management Plan for Commercial and Recreational Salmon Fisheries off the Coasts of Washington, Oregon, and California Commencing in 1978. Portland, Oregon. January 1988.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1990. Central Valley Habitat Joint Venture Implementation Plan: A Component of the North American Waterfowl Management Plan. February 1990.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1991. Long Range Plan for the Klamath River Basin Conservation Area Fishery Restoration Program. Department of the Interior, Yreka, California. January 1991.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2001. Final Restoration Plan for the Anadromous Fish Restoration Program. Department of the Interior, Sacramento, California. January 9, 2001.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2013. Greater Sage-grouse (*Centrocercus urophasianus*) Conservation Objectives: Final Report. Denver, Colorado. February 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American Waterfowl Management Plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: The Recreational Fisheries Policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

#### Colorado

- Bureau of Land Management. 1985. San Juan/San Miguel resource management plan. Department of the Interior, Montrose, Colorado. September 1985.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1986. Little Snake resource area management plan. Department of the Interior, Craig, Colorado. September 1986.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1986. Northeast Colorado resource area management plan. Department of the Interior. September 1986.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1987. Piceance Basin resource area management plan. Department of the Interior, Meeker, Colorado. May 1987.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1988. Uncompanyere Basin resource area management plan. Department of the Interior, Montrose, Colorado. September 1988.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1992. Gunnison resource management plan. Department of the Interior, Montrose, Colorado. April 1992.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1993. San Juan/San Miguel resource management plan amendment; San Miguel River ACEC and SRMA. Department of the Interior, Montrose, Colorado. February 1993.
- Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers. Omaha District. 1988. Final environmental impact statement for metropolitan Denver water supply (Two Forks Dam and Reservoir; William Fork gravity collection system). Omaha, Nebraska. March 1988.
- Colorado State Parks. Colorado Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2008-2012. Denver, Colorado.
- Forest Service. 1991. Grand Mesa, Uncompanyer, and Gunnison National Forests land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Delta, Colorado.

- Forest Service. 1992. San Juan National Forest amended land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Durango, Colorado. April 1992.
- Forest Service. 1997. Arapaho and Roosevelt National Forests, Pawnee National Grassland revised land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Fort Collins, Colorado.
- Forest Service. 2002. White River National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Glenwood Springs, Colorado. April 2, 2002.
- Forest Service. n.d. Pike and San Isabel National Forests, Comanche and Cimarron National Grasslands land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Pueblo, Colorado.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1987. Final recovery implementation program for endangered fish species in the Upper Colorado River Basin. Department of the Interior, Denver, Colorado. September 29, 1987.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1986. Whooping Crane Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Albuquerque, New Mexico. December 23, 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2013. Greater Sage-grouse (*Centrocercus urophasianus*) Conservation Objectives: Final Report. Denver, Colorado. February 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

#### Connecticut

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1992. Fishery management plan for inshore stocks of winter flounder. (Report No. 21). May 1992.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1996. Interstate fishery management plan for weakfish. (Report No. 27). May 1996.

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for Atlantic sturgeon (*Acipenser oxyrhynchus oxyrhynchus*). (Report No. 31). July 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 34). January 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1999. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. (Report No. 35). April 1999.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel (*Anguilla rostrata*). (Report No. 36). April 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Technical Addendum 1 to Amendment 1 of the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. February 9, 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2008. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2008.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2009. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. May 2009.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2010. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. February 2010.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2013. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. August 2013.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2014. Amendment 4 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2014.
- Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection. 1985. A preliminary plan for the restoration of anadromous fish to the Thames River Basin. Hartford, Connecticut. August 1, 1985.

- Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection. 1992. An instream flow study of the mainstem and West Branch of the Farmington River. Hartford, Connecticut. June 1992.
- Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection. 2005. Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2005 2010. Hartford, Connecticut. September 2005.
- Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection. 2009. The plan to restore diadromous fishes to the Shetucket River watershed. Old Lyme, Connecticut. December 2009.
- Connecticut River Atlantic Salmon Commission. 2018. Connecticut River Anadromous Sea Lamprey Management Plan. Sunderland, Massachusetts. June 29, 2018.
- Connecticut River Atlantic Salmon Commission. 2020. Connecticut River American Shad Management Plan. Sunderland, Massachusetts. June 9, 2017, updated February 28, 2020.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Recovery Plan for the shortnose sturgeon (*Acipenser brevirostrum*). Prepared by the Shortnose Sturgeon Recovery Team for the National Marine Fisheries Service, Silver Spring, Maryland. December 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Park Service. 1993. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.

- Technical Committee for Fisheries Management of the Connecticut River. 1981.

  Connecticut River Basin fish passage, flow, and habitat alteration considerations in relation to anadromous fish restoration. Hadley, Massachusetts. October 1981.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1989. Atlantic salmon restoration in New England: Final environmental impact statement 1989-2021. Department of the Interior, Newton Corner, Massachusetts. May 1989.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

#### Delaware

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1992. Fishery management plan for inshore stocks of winter flounder. (Report No. 21). May 1992.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1995. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 24). March 1995.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1996. Interstate fishery management plan for weakfish. (Report No. 27). May 1996.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for Atlantic sturgeon (*Acipenser oxyrhynchus oxyrhynchus*). (Report No. 31). July 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 34). January 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1999. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. (Report No. 35). April 1999.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel (*Anguilla rostrata*). (Report No. 36). April 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2008. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2008.

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2009. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. May 2009.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2010. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. February 2010.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2013. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. August 2013.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2014. Amendment 4 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2014.
- Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control. 1984.

  Delaware outdoors: a comprehensive plan for meeting Delaware's outdoor recreational needs and conserving the environment. Dover, Delaware.

  August 30, 1984.
- Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control. 1985. Revised water quality standards for streams. Dover, Delaware. December 23, 1985.
- Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control. 1988. Delaware water quality inventory. Dover, Delaware. April 1988.
- Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control. 1988. Proposal to develop an estuarine conservation and management plan for Delaware's inland bays. Dover, Delaware. April 1988.
- Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control. New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection. Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources. 1988. Delaware Estuary nomination package for the National Estuary Program. May 1988.
- Delaware River Basin Commission. 1967. Delaware River Basin Compact. Trenton, New Jersey. January 1967.
- Heritage Conservation and Recreation Service. 1981. Delaware Rivers Report: executive summary. Department of the Interior, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. February 1981.

- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Recovery Plan for the shortnose sturgeon (*Acipenser brevirostrum*). Prepared by the Shortnose Sturgeon Recovery Team for the National Marine Fisheries Service, Silver Spring, Maryland. December 1998.
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. 1980. Delaware Coastal Management Program. Department of Commerce, Office of Coastal Zone Management, Washington, D.C. March 1980.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- National Park Service. 2013. Chesapeake Bay watershed public access plan. Annapolis, Maryland. January 2013.
- National Park Service. 2010. Comprehensive management plan and environmental assessment for the Captain John Smith Chesapeake National Historic Trail. Annapolis, Maryland. September 2010.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

#### Florida

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1996. Interstate fishery management plan for weakfish. (Report No. 27). May 1996.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 34). January 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1999. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. (Report No. 35). April 1999.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel (*Anguilla rostrata*). (Report No. 36). April 2000.

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Technical Addendum 1 to Amendment 1 of the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. February 9, 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2008. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2008.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2009. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. May 2009.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2010. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. February 2010.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2013. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. August 2013.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2014. Amendment 4 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2014.
- Florida Department of Environmental Protection. 2002. Florida Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): Outdoor recreation in Florida. Tallahassee, Florida. February 2002.
- Gulf States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2006. The striped bass fishery of the Gulf of Mexico, United States: A regional management plan. Ocean Springs, Mississippi. March 2006.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Recovery Plan for the shortnose sturgeon (*Acipenser brevirostrum*). Prepared by the Shortnose Sturgeon Recovery Team for the National Marine Fisheries Service, Silver Spring, Maryland. December 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.

- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. Great Lake and Northern Great Plains Piping Plover Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Twin Cities, Minnesota. May 12, 1988.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. National Marine Fisheries Service. Gulf States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1995. Gulf sturgeon recovery/management plan. Atlanta, Georgia. September 15, 1995.

#### Georgia

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1996. Interstate fishery management plan for weakfish. (Report No. 27). May 1996.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for Atlantic sturgeon (*Acipenser oxyrhynchus oxyrhynchus*). (Report No. 31). July 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 34). January 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1999. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. (Report No. 35). April 1999.

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel (*Anguilla rostrata*). (Report No. 36). April 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Technical Addendum 1 to Amendment 1 of the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. February 9, 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2008. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2008.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2009. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. May 2009.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2010. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. February 2010.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2013. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. August 2013.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2014. Amendment 4 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2014.
- Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers. Savannah District. 1983. Northeast Georgia region water resources management study. Savannah, Georgia. September 1983.
- Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers. Savannah District. 1985. South metropolitan Atlanta region: Georgia water resources management study. Savannah, Georgia. January 1985.
- Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers. Savannah District. 1985. Water resources development by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers in Georgia. Savannah, Georgia. January 1985.
- Georgia Department of Natural Resources. 1984. Water availability and use Chattahoochee River Basin. Atlanta, Georgia.

- Georgia Department of Natural Resources. 1984. Water availability and use Flint River Basin. Atlanta, Georgia.
- Georgia Department of Natural Resources. 1985. Water availability and use Oconee River Basin. Atlanta, Georgia.
- Georgia Department of Natural Resources. 1985. Water availability and use Ocmulgee River Basin. Atlanta, Georgia.
- Georgia Department of Natural Resources. 1985. Water availability and use report Tallapoosa River Basin. Atlanta, Georgia. April 1985.
- Georgia Department of Natural Resources. 1986. Water availability and use report Altamaha River Basin. Atlanta, Georgia. March 1986.
- Georgia Department of Natural Resources. 1986. Water availability and use Savannah River Basin. Atlanta, Georgia.
- Georgia Department of Natural Resources. 1986. Water availability and use report Tennessee River Basin. Atlanta, Georgia. December 1986.
- Georgia Department of Natural Resources. 1987. Water availability and use report Coastal Plain River Basin. Atlanta, Georgia. February 1987.
- Georgia Department of Natural Resources. 2008. Georgia Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2008-2013.
- Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District. 2003. District-wide watershed management plan. Atlanta, Georgia. September 2003.
- Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District. 2003. Long-term wastewater management plan. Atlanta, Georgia. September 2003.
- Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District. 2003. Water supply and water conservation management plan. Atlanta, Georgia. September 2003.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Recovery Plan for the shortnose sturgeon (*Acipenser brevirostrum*). Prepared by the Shortnose Sturgeon Recovery Team for the National Marine Fisheries Service, Silver Spring, Maryland. December 1998.

- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- State of Georgia. Office of the Governor. 1987. Water resources management strategy-summary document. Atlanta, Georgia. January 12, 1987.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2012. Alabama shad (*Alosa alabamae*) restoration and management plan for the Apalachicola-Chattahoochee-Flint River Basin. Athens, Georgia.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Aquatic Restoration Plan for the Alabama River Basin. Daphne, Alabama.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and National Marine Fisheries Service. 2005.

  Diadromous fish restoration plan for the Middle Savannah River: strategy and implementation schedule. Charleston, South Carolina.

  August 2005.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. National Marine Fisheries Service. Georgia Department of Natural Resources. 2013. Priority restoration and management actions for the American shad in the Altamaha River Basin, Georgia. Athens, Georgia. 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. National Marine Fisheries Service. Gulf States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1995. Gulf sturgeon recovery/management plan. Atlanta, Georgia. September 15, 1995.

### Hawaii

- Hawaii Commission on Water Resource Management. 1990. Hawaii stream assessment. Honolulu, Hawaii. December 1990.
- Hawaii Department of Land and Natural Resources. State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP). Honolulu, Hawaii. April 2009.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for U.S. Pacific Populations of the Leatherback Turtle. Silver Spring, Maryland and Portland, Oregon. January 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1998.

  Recovery Plan for U.S. Pacific Populations of the Green Turtle. Silver Spring, Maryland and Portland, Oregon. January 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for U.S. Pacific Populations of the Loggerhead Turtle. Silver Spring, Maryland and Portland, Oregon. January 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for U.S. Pacific Populations of the Olive Ridley Turtle. Silver Spring, Maryland and Portland, Oregon. January 1998.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

### Idaho

- Bureau of Land Management. 1981. Big Desert Management Plan. Department of the Interior. Boise, Idaho. September 29, 1981.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1983. Lower Salmon River recreation area management plan. Department of the Interior. Boise, Idaho. May 1983.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1985. Medicine Lodge Resource Management Plan. Department of the Interior. Idaho Falls, Idaho. December 1985.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1986. Monument Resource Management Plan. Department of the Interior. Shoshone, Idaho. January 1986.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1988. Cascade Resource Management Plan. Department of the Interior. Boise, Idaho. July 1, 1988.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1988. Twin Falls Management Framework Plan. January 21, 1988.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2012. Pocatello Resource Management Plan. Pocatello, ID. April 2012.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2015. Jarbidge Resource Management Plan. Twin Falls, Idaho. September 2015.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2015. Record of Decision and Approved Resource Management Plan for the Great Basin Region, Including the Greater Sage-Grouse Sub-Regions of Idaho and Southwestern Montana, Nevada and Northeastern California, Oregon, and Utah. Washington, D.C. September 2015.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2019. Idaho Greater Sage-Grouse Record of Decision and Approved Resource Management Plan Amendment. Boise, Idaho. March 2019.
- Bureau of Land Management. Forest Service. 1991. Snake River final activity/operations plan. Department of the Interior, Idaho Falls, Idaho. Department of Agriculture, Idaho Falls, Idaho. February 1991.

- Forest Service. 1987. Bitteroot National Forest Plan. Hamilton, Montana. September 1987.
- Forest Service. 1987. Challis National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Challis, Idaho. June 3, 1987.
- Forest Service. 1987. Clearwater National Forest plan. Department of Agriculture, Orofino, Idaho. September 1987.
- Forest Service. 1987. Idaho Panhandle National Forests plan. Department of Agriculture, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho. September 17, 1987.
- Forest Service. 1987. Nez Perce National Forest plan. Department of Agriculture, Grangeville, Idaho. October 1987.
- Forest Service. 1987. Sawtooth National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Twin Falls, Idaho. September 9, 1987.
- Forest Service. 1990. Boise National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Boise, Idaho. April 1990.
- Forest Service. 1997. Targhee National Forest Revised Forest Plan. Department of Agriculture, Idaho Falls, Idaho. April 1997.
- Forest Service. 2003. Payette National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, McCall, Idaho. July 2003.
- Forest Service. n.d. Caribou National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Pocatello, Idaho.
- Forest Service. n.d. Salmon National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Salmon, Idaho.
- Idaho Department of Water Quality. 2018. Water Quality Standards. Boise, Idaho.
- Idaho Department of Fish and Game. 2005. Idaho comprehensive wildlife conservation strategy. Boise, Idaho. September 2005.
- Idaho Department of Fish and Game. 2007. Management plan for the conservation of Bonneville cutthroat trout in Idaho. Boise, Idaho. November 2007.

- Idaho Department of Fish and Game. 2007. Management plan for the conservation of Yellowstone cutthroat trout in Idaho. Boise, Idaho. April 2007.
- Idaho Department of Fish and Game. 2008. Idaho mule deer management plan: 2008-2017. Boise, Idaho. March 2008.
- Idaho Department of Fish and Game. 2008. Management plan for the conservation of Snake River white sturgeon in Idaho. Boise, Idaho. September 2008.
- Idaho Department of Fish and Game. 2010. Mule deer initiative action plan. Boise, Idaho. 2010.
- Idaho Department of Fish and Game. 2013. Fisheries management plan, 2013-2018. Boise, Idaho. 2013.
- Idaho Department of Fish and Game. 2013. Management plan for the conservation of Westslope cutthroat trout in Idaho. Boise, Idaho. November 2013.
- Idaho Department of Fish and Game. 2014. Idaho Elk management plan: 2014-2024. Boise, Idaho. June 2014.
- Idaho Department of Fish and Game. Bonneville Power Administration. 1986. Pacific Northwest Rivers Study. Final report. Boise, Idaho.
- Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation. 2018. Idaho Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan 2018-2022. Boise, Idaho.
- Idaho Water Resource Board. 1992. Comprehensive state water plan: Henry's Fork Basin. Boise, Idaho. December 1992.
- Idaho Water Resource Board. 1992. Comprehensive state water plan: Upper Boise River Basin. Boise, Idaho. December 1992.
- Idaho Water Resource Board. 1993. Comprehensive state water plan: Snake River: Milner Dam to King Hill. Boise, Idaho. March 17, 1993.
- Idaho Water Resource Board. 1995. Comprehensive state water plan: Priest River Basin. Boise, Idaho. November 1995.

- Idaho Water Resource Board. 1996. Comprehensive state water plan: North Fork Clearwater Basin. Boise, Idaho. January 1996.
- Idaho Water Resource Board. 1996. Comprehensive state water plan: South Fork Boise River sub-basin. Boise, Idaho. January 1996.
- Idaho Water Resource Board. 1996. Comprehensive state water plan: South Fork Snake River comprehensive basin plan. Boise, Idaho. December 13, 1996.
- Idaho Water Resource Board. 1999. Comprehensive state water plan: Payette River Basin. Boise, Idaho. February 5, 1999.
- Idaho Water Resource Board. 2001. Comprehensive state water plan Part B: Little Salmon River Basin. Boise, Idaho. October 19, 2001.
- Idaho Water Resource Board. 2005. Comprehensive state water plan: South Fork Clearwater River Basin. Boise, Idaho. January 13, 2005.
- Idaho Water Resource Board. 2009. Eastern Snake Plain aquifer comprehensive aquifer management plan. Boise, Idaho. January 2009.
- Idaho Water Resource Board. 2011. Rathdrum Prairie aquifer comprehensive aquifer management plan. Boise, Idaho. July 2011.
- Idaho Water Resource Board. 2012. Idaho State water plan. Boise, Idaho. November 2012.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- Northwest Power and Conservation Council. 2014. Columbia River Basin Fish and Wildlife Program. Portland, Oregon. Council Document 2014-12. October 2014.
- Northwest Power and Conservation Council. 2016. The Seventh Northwest Conservation and Electric Power Plan. Portland, Oregon. Council Document 2016-02. February 2016.
- Northwest Power and Conservation Council. 1988, 1991. Protected areas amendments and response to comments. Portland, Oregon.
- State of Idaho. State of Oregon. State of Washington. Confederated Tribes of the Warm Springs Reservation of Oregon. Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla

Indian Reservation. Nez Perce Tribe. Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakima Indian Nation. 1987. Settlement Agreement pursuant to the September 1, 1983, Order of the U.S. District Court for the District of Oregon in Case No. 68-5113. Columbia River fish management plan. Portland, Oregon. November 1987.

- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1986. Whooping Crane Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Albuquerque, New Mexico. December 23, 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2013. Greater Sage-grouse (*Centrocercus urophasianus*) Conservation Objectives: Final Report. Denver, Colorado. February 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

## Illinois

- Illinois Department of Natural Resources. 2008. Illinois Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2009-2014. Springfield, Illinois. December 2009.
- Illinois Environmental Protection Agency. 1992. Illinois water quality management plan. Springfield, Illinois. December 1992.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1978. Lower Ohio main stem comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. January 1978.
- Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership. 2009. Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership Strategic Plan. Dublin, Ohio. December 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1983. Higgins Eye (*Lampsilis higginsi*) mussel Recovery Plan. Prepared by the Higgins Eye Mussel Recovery Team. Twin Cities, Minnesota. July 29, 1983.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1993. Upper Mississippi River & Great Lakes Region joint venture implementation plan: A component of the North American waterfowl management plan. March 1993.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

### Indiana

- Indiana Department of Natural Resources. Indiana Statewide Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2006-2010. Indianapolis, Indiana. January 2007.
- Indiana Department of Natural Resources. Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1989. St. Joseph River trout and salmon plan. Indianapolis, Indiana. Lansing, Michigan. June 7, 1989.
- Indiana Department of Natural Resources. Michigan Department of Natural Resources. n.d. Environmental impact statement for a cooperative Indiana-Michigan anadromous fisheries program for the St. Joseph River. Indianapolis, Indiana. Lansing, Michigan.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1978. Middle Ohio main stem comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. January 1978.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1978. Lower Ohio main stem comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. January 1978.
- Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership. 2009. Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership Strategic Plan. Dublin, Ohio. December 2013.
- Upper Mississippi River & Great Lakes Region Joint Venture. 1993. Upper Mississippi River & Great Lakes Region joint venture implementation plan: A component of the North American waterfowl management plan. March 1993.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

### Iowa

Iowa Conservation Commission. 1981. Iowa protected water areas general plan. Des Moines, Iowa. March 1981.

- Iowa Department of Natural Resources. 1986. Iowa State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP). Des Moines, Iowa.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. 1993. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- Upper Mississippi River & Great Lakes Region Joint Venture. 1993. Upper Mississippi River & Great Lakes Region joint venture implementation plan: A component of the North American waterfowl management plan. March 1993.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1983. Higgins Eye (*Lampsilis higginsi*) mussel Recovery Plan. Prepared by the Higgins Eye Mussel Recovery Team. Twin Cities, Minnesota. July 29, 1983.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. Great Lake and Northern Great Plains Piping Plover Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Twin Cities, Minnesota. May 12, 1988.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1995. U.S. Prairie Pothole joint venture implementation plan update. Department of the Interior, Denver, Colorado. January 1995.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.

### Kansas

- Bureau of Land Management. 1991. Kansas resource management plan. Department of the Interior, Moore, Oklahoma. September 1991.
- Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers. Kansas City District. 1988. Feasibility report Kansas and Osage Rivers, Kansas. Kansas City, Missouri. December 1988.
- Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers. Kansas City District. 1988. Report on reallocation of storage at Malvern, Pomona, and Tuttle Creek Lakes, Kansas reallocation report and environmental assessment. Kansas City, Missouri. December 1988.

- Kansas Department of Wildlife and Parks. Kansas State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2009-2014. Pratt, Kansas. January 2009.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1986. Whooping Crane Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Albuquerque, New Mexico. December 23, 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

## Kentucky

- Kentucky Department for Local Government. Kentucky Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP). Frankfort, Kentucky. October 2008.
- Kentucky Department for Natural Resources and Environmental Protection. 1979. Kentucky wild rivers statewide management plan. Frankfort, Kentucky. June 1979.
- Kentucky Department for Natural Resources and Environmental Protection. 1980. Kentucky wild rivers: Cumberland River management plan. Frankfort, Kentucky. June 1980.
- Kentucky Department for Natural Resources and Environmental Protection. 1980. Kentucky wild rivers: Little South Fork management plan. Frankfort, Kentucky. June 1980.
- Kentucky Department for Natural Resources and Environmental Protection. 1980. Kentucky wild rivers: Martins Fork management plan. Frankfort, Kentucky. June 1980.
- Kentucky Department for Natural Resources and Environmental Protection. 1980. Kentucky wild rivers: Red River management plan. Frankfort, Kentucky. June 1980.
- Kentucky Department for Natural Resources and Environmental Protection. 1980. Kentucky wild rivers: Rock Creek management plan. Frankfort, Kentucky. June 1980.

- Kentucky Department for Natural Resources and Environmental Protection. 1980. Kentucky wild rivers: Rockcastle River management plan. Frankfort, Kentucky. June 1980.
- Kentucky Division of Water. National Park Service. 1992. Kentucky rivers assessment. Department of the Interior, Atlanta, Georgia.
- National Park Service. 1993. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1976. Green River Basin comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. October 1976.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1976. Kentucky/Licking River Basins comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. October 1976.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1977. Big Sandy & Guyandotte River Basins comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. January 1977.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1978. Lower Ohio main stem comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. January 1978.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1978. Middle Ohio main stem comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. January 1978.
- Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership. 2009. Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership Strategic Plan. Dublin, Ohio. December 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.

## Louisiana

Gulf States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2006. The striped bass fishery of the Gulf of Mexico, United States: A regional management plan. Ocean Springs, Mississippi. March 2006.

- Louisiana Department of Culture, Recreation and Tourism. Louisiana Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 1993-1998. Baton Rouge, Louisiana.
- Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries. 1994. Louisiana natural and scenic river system. Baton Rouge, Louisiana.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Park Service. 1993. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. Great Lake and Northern Great Plains Piping Plover Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Twin Cities, Minnesota. May 12, 1988.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1990. Gulf Coast joint venture plan: A component of the North American waterfowl management plan. June 1990.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. National Marine Fisheries Service. Gulf States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1995. Gulf sturgeon recovery/management plan. Atlanta, Georgia. September 15, 1995.

### Maine

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1992. Fishery management plan for inshore stocks of winter flounder. (Report No. 21). May 1992.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1995. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 24). March 1995.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for Atlantic sturgeon (*Acipenser oxyrhynchus oxyrhynchus*). (Report No. 31). July 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 34). January 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1999. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. (Report No. 35). April 1999.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel (*Anguilla rostrata*). (Report No. 36). April 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Technical Addendum 1 to Amendment 1 of the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. February 9, 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2008. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2008.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2009. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. May 2009.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2010. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. February 2010.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2013. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. August 2013.

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2014. Amendment 4 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2014.
- Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers. New England Division. 1985. Hydrology of floods - Kennebec River Basin, Maine. Waltham, Massachusetts. October 1985.
- Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers. New England Division. 1988. Hydrology of floods - Kennebec River Basin, Maine, Part II. Waltham, Massachusetts. May 1988.
- Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers. New England Division. 1989. Water resources study Kennebec River Basin, Maine (reconnaissance report). Waltham, Massachusetts. March 1989.
- Maine Atlantic Sea-Run Salmon Commission. 1984. Strategic plan for management of Atlantic salmon in the State of Maine. Augusta, Maine. July 1984.
- Maine Department of Agriculture, Conservation, & Forestry. Maine State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2014-2019. Augusta, Maine.
- Maine Department of Conservation. 1982. Maine Rivers Study-final report. Augusta, Maine. May 1982.
- Maine Department of Marine Resources. Maine Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife. 2008. Strategic Plan for the Restoration of Diadromous Fishes to the Penobscot River. Augusta, Maine. March 2008.
- Maine Department of Marine Resources. Maine Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife. 2009. Operational Plan for the Restoration of Diadromous Fishes to the Penobscot River. Augusta, Maine. July 2, 2009.
- Maine State Planning Office. 1987. Maine Comprehensive Rivers Management Plan Vols 1-3. Augusta, Maine. May 1987.
- Maine State Planning Office. 1992. Maine Comprehensive Rivers Management Plan. Volume 4. Augusta, Maine. December 1992.

- Maine State Planning Office. 1993. Kennebec River Resource Management Plan. Augusta, Maine. February 1993.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Amendment #11 to the Northeast Multi-species Fishery Management Plan; Amendment #9 to the Atlantic sea scallop Fishery Management Plan; Amendment #1 to the monkfish Fishery Management Plan; Amendment #1 to the Atlantic salmon Fishery Management Plan; and Components of the Proposed Atlantic herring Fishery Management Plan for Essential Fish Habitat. Volume 1. October 7, 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Recovery Plan for the Shortnose Sturgeon (*Acipenser brevirostrum*). Prepared by the Shortnose Sturgeon Recovery Team for the National Marine Fisheries Service, Silver Spring, Maryland. December 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2018. Recovery Plan for the Gulf of Maine Distinct Population Segment of Atlantic Salmon. Hadley, Massachusetts. January 2019.
- National Park Service. 1993. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C.
- Southern Maine Regional Planning Commission. 1983. The Saco River: a plan for recreational management. Portland, Maine. October 1983.

- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1989. Atlantic salmon restoration in New England: Final environmental impact statement 1989-2021. Department of the Interior, Newton Corner, Massachusetts. May 1989.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2009. Umbagog National Wildlife Refuge Comprehensive Conservation Plan. Errol, New Hampshire. January 2009.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Maine Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife. Maine Atlantic Sea Run Salmon Commission. Maine Department of Marine Resources. 1987. Saco River strategic plan for fisheries management. Department of the Interior, Laconia, New Hampshire. January 1987.

## Maryland

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1995. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 24). March 1995.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1996. Interstate fishery management plan for weakfish. (Report No. 27). May 1996.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for Atlantic sturgeon (*Acipenser oxyrhynchus oxyrhynchus*). (Report No. 31). July 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 34). January 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1999. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. (Report No. 35). April 1999.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel (*Anguilla rostrata*). (Report No. 36). April 2000.

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Technical Addendum 1 to Amendment 1 of the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. February 9, 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2008. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2008.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2009. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. May 2009.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2010. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. February 2010.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2013. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. August 2013.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2014. Amendment 4 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2014.
- Maryland Department of Natural Resources. 1984. Maryland Rivers study final report. Annapolis, Maryland. July 1984.
- Maryland Department of State Planning. 1983. Maryland recreation and open space plan, Report V: strategy and summary. Annapolis, Maryland. September 1983.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Recovery Plan for the shortnose sturgeon (*Acipenser brevirostrum*). Prepared by the Shortnose Sturgeon Recovery Team for the National Marine Fisheries Service, Silver Spring, Maryland. December 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.

- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Park Service. 1993. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- National Park Service. 2010. Comprehensive management plan and environmental assessment for the Captain John Smith Chesapeake National Historic Trail. Annapolis, Maryland. September 2010.
- National Park Service. 2013. Chesapeake Bay watershed public access plan. Annapolis, Maryland. January 2013.
- National Park Service. 2013. Star-Spangled Banner National Historic Trail Action Plan: 2013-2015. Annapolis, Maryland. March 2013.
- Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership. 2009. Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership Strategic Plan. Dublin, Ohio. December 2013.
- Susquehanna River Basin Commission. 2013, as amended 2018. Comprehensive plan for the water resources of the Susquehanna River Basin. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. June 2018.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1985. Revised Maryland Darter Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Newton Corner, Massachusetts. September 1985.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1989. Chesapeake Bay Alosid (shad and river herring) management plan. Annapolis, Maryland. July 1989.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1989. Chesapeake Bay striped bass management plan. Annapolis, Maryland. December 1989.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1992. Chesapeake Bay American eel fishery management plan. Annapolis, Maryland. December 18, 1992.

- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2010. Migratory fish management and restoration plan for the Susquehanna River Basin. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. November 15, 2010.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2013. The American eel restoration plan for the Susquehanna River Basin. Addendum to the 2010 Migratory fish management and restoration plan for the Susquehanna River Basin. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. December 5, 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

### Massachusetts

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1992. Fishery management plan for inshore stocks of winter flounder. (Report No. 21). May 1992.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1995. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 24). March 1995.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1996. Interstate fishery management plan for weakfish. (Report No. 27). May 1996.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for Atlantic sturgeon (*Acipenser oxyrhynchus oxyrhynchus*). (Report No. 31). July 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 34). January 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1999. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. (Report No. 35). April 1999.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel (*Anguilla rostrata*). (Report No. 36). April 2000.

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Technical Addendum 1 to Amendment 1 of the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. February 9, 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2008. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2008.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2009. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. May 2009.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2010. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. February 2010.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2013. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. August 2013.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2014. Amendment 4 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2014.
- Connecticut River Atlantic Salmon Commission. 1998. Strategic plan for the restoration of Atlantic salmon in the Connecticut River. Sunderland, Massachusetts. July 1998.
- Connecticut River Atlantic Salmon Commission. 2018. Connecticut River Anadromous Sea Lamprey Management Plan. Sunderland, Massachusetts. June 29, 2018.
- Connecticut River Atlantic Salmon Commission. 2020. Connecticut River American Shad Management Plan. Sunderland, Massachusetts. June 9, 2017, updated February 28, 2020.
- Franklin County Planning Department. 1990. Deerfield River comprehensive management plan. Greenfield, Massachusetts. June 1990.
- Lowell Historic Preservation Commission. 1980. Details of the Preservation Plan. Lowell, Massachusetts.

- Lowell Historic Preservation Commission. 1990. Preservation Plan Amendment. Lowell, Massachusetts. May 1990.
- Massachusetts Department of Environmental Management. 1987. Ipswich River Basin: inventory and analysis of current and projected water use. Volume I. Boston, Massachusetts. June 1987.
- Massachusetts Department of Environmental Management. 1987. Ipswich River Basin: analysis of water resources, water use, and development of alternatives to meet projected water demand. Volume II. Boston, Massachusetts. July 1987.
- Massachusetts Department of Environmental Management. 1989. Ipswich River Basin plan: recommended alternatives to meet projected water demand. Boston, Massachusetts. Volume III. January 1989.
- Massachusetts Department of Environmental Management. n.d. Commonwealth connections: A greenway vision for Massachusetts. Boston, Massachusetts.
- Massachusetts Department of Environmental Quality Engineering. 1983.

  Connecticut River Basin water quality management plan. Westborough,
  Massachusetts. June 1983.
- Massachusetts Division of Fisheries and Wildlife. 2015. Massachusetts State Wildlife Action Plan 2015. Westborough, Massachusetts. October 2015.
- Massachusetts Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs. Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): Massachusetts Outdoor 2006. Boston, Massachusetts.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Amendment #11 to the Northeast Multi-species Fishery Management Plan; Amendment #9 to the Atlantic sea scallop Fishery Management Plan; Amendment #1 to the monkfish Fishery Management Plan; Amendment #1 to the Atlantic salmon Fishery Management Plan; and Components of the proposed Atlantic herring Fishery Management Plan for Essential Fish Habitat. Volume 1. October 7, 1998.

- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Recovery Plan for the shortnose sturgeon (*Acipenser brevirostrum*). Prepared by the Shortnose Sturgeon Recovery Team for the National Marine Fisheries Service, Silver Spring, Maryland. December 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Park Service. 1981. Lowell National Historical Park General Management Plan. Lowell, Massachusetts. August 1981.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- National Park Service. 2002. Gneral Management Plan Addendum for Lowell National Historical Park. Lowell, Massachusetts. December 2002.
- Technical Committee for Fisheries Management of the Connecticut River. 1981.

  Connecticut River Basin fish passage, flow, and habitat alteration considerations in relation to anadromous fish restoration. Hadley, Massachusetts. October 1981.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1989. Atlantic salmon restoration in New England: Final environmental impact statement 1989-2021. Department of the Interior, Newton Corner, Massachusetts. May 1989.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1995. Silvio O. Conte National Fish and Wildlife Refuge final action plan and environmental impact statement. Department of the Interior, Turners Falls, Massachusetts. October 1995.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.

# Michigan

- Forest Service. 1986. Ottawa National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Ironwood, Michigan.
- Forest Service. 1986. Hiawatha National Forest land and resource management plan and amendments. Department of Agriculture, Escanaba, Michigan.
- Forest Service. Huron-Manistee National Forests. 1988. Management direction for the AuSable National Scenic River (Amendment No. 4). Department of Agriculture, Cadillac, Michigan. April 29, 1988.
- Forest Service. n.d. Huron-Manistee National Forests land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Cadillac, Michigan.
- Great Lakes Fishery Commission. 1990. Fish community objectives for Lake Superior. Ann Arbor, Michigan. January 1990.
- Great Lakes Fishery Commission. 1993. Fish community objectives for Lake Huron. Ann Arbor, Michigan. April 1993.
- Michigan Department of Environmental Quality. 1996. Non-indigenous aquatic nuisance species, State management plan: A strategy to confront their spread in Michigan. Lansing, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1978. Access plan for the Grand River. Lansing, Michigan. July 26, 1978.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1976. Crow Island state game area master plan report. Lansing, Michigan. December 1976.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Barry state game area master plan report. Lansing, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Cass City state game area master plan. Lansing, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Deford state game area master plan. Lansing, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Flat River state game area master plan. Grand Rapids, Michigan.

- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Fulton game area master plan. Lansing, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Grand Haven state game area master plan. Grand Rapids, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Lapeer state game area master plan. Lansing, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Lost Nation state game area master plan. Lansing, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Lowell state game area master plan. Grand Rapids, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Maple River state game area master plan. Lansing, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Muskegon state game area master plan. Grand Rapids, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Oak Grove state game area master plan. Lansing, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Port Huron state game area master plan. Lansing, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Portland state game area master plan. Grand Rapids, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Rogue River state game area master plan. Grand Rapids, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Sanilac state game area master plan. Lansing, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Shiawassee River state game area master plan. Lansing, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Three Rivers state game area master plan. Lansing, Michigan.

- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Tuscola state game area master plan. Lansing, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Vassar state game area master plan. Lansing, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1978. Allegan state game area master plan. Lansing, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1972. Jordan River management plan. Lansing, Michigan. October 1972.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1973. Two Hearted River natural river plan. Lansing, Michigan. December 1973.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1975. White River natural river plan. Lansing, Michigan. May 1975.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1975. Boardman River natural river plan. Lansing, Michigan. December 1975.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1978. Pere Marquette River natural river plan. Lansing, Michigan. July 1978.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1979. Flat River natural river plan. Lansing, Michigan. October 1979.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1980. Rifle River natural river plan. Lansing, Michigan. May 1980.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1981. Lower Kalamazoo River natural river plan. Lansing, Michigan. June 1981.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1982. Pigeon River natural river plan. Lansing, Michigan. June 1982.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1987. Au Sable River natural river plan. Lansing, Michigan. July 1987.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1988. Fox River natural river plan. Lansing, Michigan. November 1988.

- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1978. Autrain Basin fisheries management plan. Lansing, Michigan. November 1978.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1978. Grand River salmon plan. Lansing, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1980. Silver Lake Basin fisheries management plan. Lansing, Michigan. January 1980.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1983. Muskegon River fisheries management plan. Lansing, Michigan. April 1983.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1983. Big Manistee River fisheries management plan. Lansing, Michigan. December 1983.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1987. Kalamazoo River Basin fisheries management plan. Lansing, Michigan. December 1987.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1988. A fisheries management plan for the Grand River. Lansing, Michigan. February 1988.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources; Indiana Department of Natural Resources. 1985. St. Joseph River trout and salmon plan. Lansing, Michigan. Indianapolis, Indiana.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1999. St. Joseph River assessment and appendix; St. Joseph River Management Plan. Lansing, Michigan. September 1999.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 2001. Flint River assessment. Special Report 27. Lansing, Michigan. July 2001.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 2001. Au Sable River assessment. Special Report 26. Lansing, Michigan. March 2001.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1998. River Raisin assessment. Special Report 23. Lansing, Michigan. October 1998.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1998. Rouge River assessment. Special Report 22. Lansing, Michigan. September 1998.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1998. Manistee River assessment. Special Report 21. Lansing, Michigan. June 1998.

- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1997. Muskegon River watershed assessment. Special Report 19. Lansing, Michigan. July 1997.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1995. Huron River assessment. Special Report 16. Lansing, Michigan. April 1995.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1992. Menominee River fisheries plan. Lansing, Michigan. December 1992.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2008-2012. Lansing, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. Indiana Department of Natural Resources. n.d. Environmental impact statement for a cooperative Indiana-Michigan anadromous fisheries program for the St. Joseph River. Indianapolis, Indiana. Lansing, Michigan.
- Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1997. Lake Sturgeon rehabilitation strategy. Special Report 18. Lansing, Michigan. August 1997.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. Great Lake and Northern Great Plains Piping Plover Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Twin Cities, Minnesota. May 12, 1988.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. The Lower Great Lakes/St. Lawrence Basin: A component of the North American waterfowl management plan. December 29, 1988.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1993. Upper Mississippi River & Great Lakes Region joint venture implementation plan: A component of the North American waterfowl management plan. March 1993.

### Minnesota

- Forest Service. 1986. Superior National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Duluth, Minnesota. May 1986.
- Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. 1975. A management plan for the North Fork Crow River in Meeker County. St. Paul, Minnesota. December 1975.
- Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. 1976. A management plan for the Minnesota River from the Lac qui Parle Dam to Franklin. St. Paul, Minnesota. June 1976.
- Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. 1977. A management plan for the Crow Wing River. St. Paul, Minnesota. February 1977.
- Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. 1977. A management plan for the Rum River. St. Paul, Minnesota. March 1977.
- Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. 1978. A management plan for the Cloquet River. St. Paul, Minnesota. October 1978.
- Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. 1979. A management proposal for the Cannon River. St. Paul, Minnesota. April 1979.
- Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. 1983. Statewide outstanding rivers inventory. St. Paul, Minnesota. March 1983.
- Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. 2009. Otter Tail River Water Trail Master Plan. St. Paul, Minnesota.
- Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. 2015. Minnesota State Parks and Trails System Plan. St. Paul, Minnesota.
- Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. 2016. Minnesota's Wildlife Action Plan, 2015-2025. St. Paul, Minnesota.
- Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. n.d. Upper St. Croix resource management plan. St. Paul, Minnesota.
- Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. n.d. A management plan for the Kettle River. St. Paul, Minnesota.

- Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. n.d. A management plan for the Mississippi River from St. Cloud to Anoka. St. Paul, Minnesota.
- Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. n.d. Canoe and boating route program. St. Paul, Minnesota. 39 pamphlets.
- Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. n.d. Minnesota's State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2014-2018. St. Paul, Minnesota.
- Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. n.d. Strategic Conservation Agenda: The DNR's 10-year Strategic Plan, 2015-2025. St. Paul, Minnesota.
- Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1984. Minnesota River Valley comprehensive plan. St. Paul, Minnesota. July 1984.
- Mississippi Headwaters Board. 1981. A management plan for the Upper Mississippi River. Grand Rapids, Minnesota. January 1981.
- National Park Service. Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1975. Final master plan for the Lower St. Croix National Scenic Riverway. Omaha, Nebraska. February 1975.
- National Park Service. 1976. St. Croix National Scenic Riverway final master plan. Department of the Interior, Omaha, Nebraska. August 10, 1976.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- St. Louis River Board. 1994. St. Louis River management plan. St. Paul, Minnesota.
- Upper Mississippi River Basin Commission. 1981. Comprehensive master plan for the management of the Upper Mississippi River system environmental report. Minneapolis, Minnesota. September 1981.
- Upper Mississippi River Basin Commission. 1982. Comprehensive master plan for the management of the Upper Mississippi River system. Minneapolis, Minnesota. January 1, 1982.

- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Fond du Lac Reservation. 1995. Sturgeon restoration plan for the Upper St. Louis River. Department of the Interior, Fort Snelling, Minnesota. April 10, 1995.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1995. U.S. Prairie Pothole joint venture implementation plan - update. Department of the Interior, Denver, Colorado. January 1995.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1993. Upper Mississippi River & Great Lakes Region joint venture implementation plan: A component of the North American waterfowl management plan. March 1993.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. Great Lake and Northern Great Plains Piping Plover Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Twin Cities, Minnesota. May 12, 1988.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1983. Higgins Eye (*Lampsilis higginsi*) mussel Recovery Plan. Prepared by the Higgins Eye Mussel Recovery Team. Twin Cities, Minnesota. July 29, 1983.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

# **Mississippi**

- Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers. Vicksburg District. 1988. Upper Yazoo Basin fish and wildlife mitigation study. Vicksburg, Mississippi. August 1988.
- Gulf States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2006. The striped bass fishery of the Gulf of Mexico, United States: A regional management plan. Ocean Springs, Mississippi. March 2006.
- Mississippi Department of Economic Development. 1982. Mississippi comprehensive intermodal transportation plan: ports and waterways. Jackson, Mississippi. September 1982.

- Mississippi Department of Wildlife, Fisheries, and Parks. Mississippi State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP). Jackson, Mississippi. November 1990.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1995. Gulf sturgeon (*Acipenser oxyrhynchus desotoi*) Recovery/Management Plan. Prepared by the Gulf Sturgeon Recovery/Management Task Team. September 15, 1995.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- Tennessee Valley Authority. 1965. Development of the water resources of the Bear Creek watershed. Knoxville, Tennessee. May 1965.
- Tennessee Valley Authority. 1967. Supplemental Report Development of the water resources of the Bear Creek watershed. Knoxville, Tennessee. October 1967.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Gulf States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1995.Gulf sturgeon recovery/management plan. Atlanta, Georgia.September 15, 1995.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. Great Lake and Northern Great Plains Piping Plover Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Twin Cities, Minnesota. May 12, 1988.

- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1990. Gulf Coast joint venture plan: A component of the North American waterfowl management plan. June 1990.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

## Missouri

- Missouri Department of Conservation. 2001. East Osage River Basin watershed inventory and assessment. Sedalia, Missouri. November 30, 2001.
- Missouri Department of Natural Resources. 1985. Missouri regional watershed assessment: a basin-by-basin compilation of water problems and issues. Rolla, Missouri.
- Missouri Department of Natural Resources. 1986. Missouri water atlas. Jefferson City, Missouri.
- Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2002 2007. Jefferson City, Missouri. March 2003.
- Missouri Department of Natural Resources. n.d. Missouri water quality basin plans. Jefferson City, Missouri. Eight volumes.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1993. Upper Mississippi River & Great Lakes Region joint venture implementation plan: A component of the North American waterfowl management plan. March 1993.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1983. Higgins Eye (*Lampsilis higginsi*) mussel Recovery Plan. Prepared by the Higgins Eye Mussel Recovery Team. Twin Cities, Minnesota. July 29, 1983.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

### Montana

- Bureau of Land Management. 1983. Billings resource area management plan. Department of the Interior, Miles City, Montana. November 1983.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1984. Powder River resource area management plan. Department of the Interior, Miles City, Montana. December 1984.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2015. Record of Decision and Approved Resource Management Plan for the Great Basin Region, Including the Greater Sage-Grouse Sub-Regions of Idaho and Southwestern Montana, Nevada and Northeastern California, Oregon, and Utah. Washington, D.C. September 2015.
- Forest Service. 1985. Flathead National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Kalispell, Montana. December 1985.
- Forest Service. 2009. Beaverhead-Deerlodge National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Missoula, Montana. January 2009.
- Forest Service. 1986. Lewis and Clark National Forest plan. Department of Agriculture, Great Falls, Montana. June 4, 1986.
- Forest Service. 1986. Custer National Forest and National Grasslands land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Billings, Montana. October 1986.
- Forest Service. 1986. Lolo National Forest plan. Department of Agriculture, Missoula, Montana. February 1986.
- Forest Service. 1986. Helena National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Helena, Montana. April 1986.
- Forest Service. 1987. Gallatin National Forest plan. Department of Agriculture, Bozeman, Montana. September 23, 1987.
- Forest Service. 1987. Kootenai National Forest plan. Department of Agriculture, Libby, Montana. September 1987.
- Forest Service. 1987. Bitteroot National Forest plan. Department of Agriculture, Hamilton, Montana. September 1987.

- Montana Board of Natural Resources and Conservation. n.d. Order of the Board of Natural Resources establishing water reservations. Helena, Montana.
- Montana Board of Natural Resources and Conservation. 1992. Final order establishing water reservations above Fort Peck Dam. Helena, Montana. July 1992.
- Montana Department of Environmental Quality. 2004. Montana water quality integrated report for Montana (305(b)/303(d)). Helena, Montana. November 24, 2004.
- Montana Department of Environmental Quality. 2001. Montana non-point source management plan. Helena, Montana. November 19, 2001.
- Montana Department of Environmental Quality. Montana's State water plan: 1987-1999. Part I: Background and Evaluation. Part II: Plan Sections Agricultural Water Use Efficiency; Instream Flow Protection; Federal Hydropower Licensing and State Water Rights; Water Information System; Water Storage; Drought Management; Integrated Water Quality and Quantity Management; Clark Fork Basin Watershed Management Plan; Upper Clark Fork River Basin Water Management Plan; and Montana Groundwater Plan. Helena, Montana.
- Montana Department of Fish, Wildlife, and Parks. Montana Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2003-2007. Helena, Montana. March 2003.
- Montana Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks. 1989. Hauser Reservoir fisheries management plan, September 1989 1994. Helena, Montana. September 1989.
- Montana Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks. 1990. Missouri River management plan: Holter Dam to Great Falls, 1990 to 1994. Helena, Montana. May 1990.
- Montana Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks. 1992. Canyon Ferry Reservoir fisheries management plan, 1992 1997. Helena, Montana. July 1992.
- Montana Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks. 1993. Water rights filings under S.B.76. Helena, Montana. February 8, 1993.
- Montana Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks. 1997. Montana warm water fisheries management. Helena, Montana. March 1997.

- Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation. 1977. Yellowstone River Basin final environmental impact statement for water reservation applications. Helena, Montana. February 1977. 194 pp and draft addendum, dated June 1977.
- Montana State Legislature. 1997. House Bill Number 546. Total Maximum Daily Load. Helena, Montana.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- Northwest Power and Conservation Council. 2014. Columbia River Basin Fish and Wildlife Program. Portland, Oregon. Council Document 2014-12. October 2014.
- Northwest Power and Conservation Council. 2016. The Seventh Northwest Conservation and Electric Power Plan. Portland, Oregon. Council Document 2016-02. February 2016.
- Northwest Power and Conservation Council. 1988. Protected areas amendments and response to comments. Portland, Oregon. Council Document 88-22. September 14, 1988.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1980. Protecting instream flows in Montana: Yellowstone River reservation case study. Cooperative Instream Flow Service Group. Fort Collins, Colorado. FWS/OBS-79-36. September 1980.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1985. Final environmental impact statement for the management of Charles M. Russell National Wildlife Refuge. Department of the Interior, Denver, Colorado. August 1985.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1986. Whooping Crane Recovery Plan.
  Department of the Interior, Albuquerque, New Mexico.
  December 23, 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. Great Lake and Northern Great Plains Piping Plover Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Twin Cities, Minnesota. May 12, 1988.

- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1995. U.S. Prairie Pothole joint venture implementation plan - update. Department of the Interior, Denver, Colorado. January 1995.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2013. Greater Sage-grouse (*Centrocercus urophasianus*) Conservation Objectives: Final Report. Denver, Colorado. February 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.

## Nebraska

- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- Nebraska Game and Parks Commission. Nebraska State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2006-2010. Lincoln, Nebraska.
- Platte River Report Management Joint Study. 1990. Biology workgroup final report. Denver, Colorado. July 20, 1990.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1990. Endangered resources in the Platte River ecosystem: description, human influences and management options. Department of the Interior, Denver, Colorado. July 20, 1990.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1987. Fish and wildlife resources of interest to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service on the Platte River, Nebraska. Department of the Interior, Grand Island, Nebraska. May 15, 1987.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1986. Whooping Crane Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Albuquerque, New Mexico. December 23, 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. Great Lake and Northern Great Plains Piping Plover Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Twin Cities, Minnesota. May 12, 1988.

- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

### Nevada

- Bureau of Land Management. 1985. Wells resource area management plan. Department of the Interior, Elko, Nevada. July 16, 1985.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1985. Lahontan resource area management plan, including management decisions summary. Department of the Interior, Carson City, Nevada. September 3, 1985.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1986. Walker resource area management plan. Department of the Interior, Carson City, Nevada. June 6, 1986.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1986. Shoshone Eureka resource area. Department of the Interior, Battle Mountain, Nevada. March 10, 1986.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1986. Esmeralda Southern Nye resource area management plan. Department of the Interior, Las Vegas and Battle Mountain, Nevada. October 10, 1986.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1987. Egan resource area management plan. Department of the Interior, Ely, Nevada. February 3, 1987.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1987. Elko resource area management plan. Department of the Interior, Elko, Nevada. March 11, 1987.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2015. Record of Decision and Approved Resource Management Plan for the Great Basin Region, Including the Greater Sage-Grouse Sub-Regions of Idaho and Southwestern Montana, Nevada and Northeastern California, Oregon, and Utah. Washington, D.C. September 2015.
- Department of Conservation and Natural Resources. Nevada Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2010. Carson City, Nevada.

- Forest Service. 1986. Humboldt National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Elko, Nevada. August 1986.
- Forest Service. 1988. Toiyabe National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Sparks, Nevada. February 12, 1988.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- Tahoe Regional Planning Agency. 1986. Regional plan for the Lake Tahoe Basin: goals and policies. Zephyr Cove, Nevada. September 17, 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2013. Greater Sage-grouse (*Centrocercus urophasianus*) Conservation Objectives: Final Report. Denver, Colorado. February 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.

# **New Hampshire**

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1992. Fishery management plan for inshore stocks of winter flounder. (Report No. 21). May 1992.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for Atlantic sturgeon (*Acipenser oxyrhynchus oxyrhynchus*). (Report No. 31). July 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 34). January 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1999. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. (Report No. 35). April 1999.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel (*Anguilla rostrata*). (Report No. 36). April 2000.

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Technical Addendum 1 to Amendment 1 of the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. February 9, 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2008. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2008.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2009. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. May 2009.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2010. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. February 2010.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2013. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. August 2013.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2014. Amendment 4 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2014.
- Connecticut River Atlantic Salmon Commission. 2018. Connecticut River Anadromous Sea Lamprey Management Plan. Sunderland, Massachusetts. June 29, 2018.
- Connecticut River Atlantic Salmon Commission. 2020. Connecticut River American Shad Management Plan. Sunderland, Massachusetts. June 9, 2017, updated February 28, 2020.
- Connecticut River Joint Commission. New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services. 2013. Connecticut River Recreation Management Plan: Headwaters Region. Concord, New Hampshire.
- Connecticut River Joint Commission. New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services. 2013. Connecticut River Recreation Management Plan: Upper Valley Region. Concord, New Hampshire.
- Connecticut River Joint Commission. New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services. 2013. Connecticut River Recreation Management Plan: Wantastiquet Region. Concord, New Hampshire.

- Connecticut River Joint Commission. New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services. 2013. Connecticut River Recreation Management Plan: Riverbend Region. Concord, New Hampshire.
- Connecticut River Joint Commission. New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services. 2013. Connecticut River Recreation Management Plan: Mt. Ascutney Region. Concord, New Hampshire.
- Merrimack River Policy and Technical Committees. 1990. Strategic plan for the restoration of Atlantic salmon to the Merrimack River, 1990 through 2004. Concord, New Hampshire. April 1990.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Amendment #11 to the Northeast Multi-species Fishery Management Plan; Amendment #9 to the Atlantic sea scallop Fishery Management Plan; Amendment #1 to the monkfish Fishery Management Plan; Amendment #1 to the Atlantic salmon Fishery Management Plan; and Components of the proposed Atlantic herring Fishery Management Plan for Essential Fish Habitat. Volume 1. October 7, 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Recovery Plan for the shortnose sturgeon (*Acipenser brevirostrum*). Prepared by the Shortnose Sturgeon Recovery Team for the National Marine Fisheries Service, Silver Spring, Maryland. December 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, Office of Ocean and Coastal Resource Management. New Hampshire Office of State Planning. 1988.

- New Hampshire coastal program and final environmental impact statement. Washington, D.C. July 1988.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- New Hampshire Office of State Planning. 1977. Wild, scenic, & recreational rivers for New Hampshire. Concord, New Hampshire. June 1977.
- New Hampshire Office of State Planning. 1989. New Hampshire wetlands priority conservation plan. Concord, New Hampshire.
- New Hampshire Office of Energy and Planning. New Hampshire Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2008-2013. Concord, New Hampshire. December 2007.
- New Hampshire Office of State Planning. 1991. Public access plan for New Hampshire's lakes, ponds, and rivers. Concord, New Hampshire. November 1991.
- New Hampshire Office of State Planning. 1991. Upper Merrimack River corridor plan-volume 2: management plan. Concord, New Hampshire.

  March 1991.
- Policy Committee for Anadromous Fishery Management of the Merrimack River Basin. 1985. A strategic plan for the restoration of Atlantic salmon to the Merrimack River Basin, 1985 through 1999. Laconia, New Hampshire. May 1985.
- State of New Hampshire. 1991. New Hampshire rivers management and protection program [as compiled from NH RSA Ch. 483, HB 1432-FN (1990) and HB 674-FN (1991)]. Concord, New Hampshire.
- State of New Hampshire. 1991. New Hampshire rivers management and protection program: (1) 1994 Contoocook and North Branch Rivers, river corridor management plan; (2) 1994 Swift River corridor management plan; (3) 1999 Piscataquog River management plan; (4) 2006 Ashuelot River management plan; (5) 2007 Lamprey River management plan; (6) 2008 Lower Merrimack River corridor management plan; (7) 2009 Cold River watershed management plan; (8) 1994 Saco River corridor management plan; (9) 1999 Exeter River corridor and watershed management plan; (10) 2001 Pemigewasset River corridor management

- plan; (11) 2006 Souhegan River watershed management plan; (12) 2007 Upper Merrimack River management and implementation plan; and (13) 2008 Isinglass River management plan. Concord, New Hampshire.
- State of New Hampshire. 1992. Act designating segments of the Connecticut River for New Hampshire's rivers management and protection program. Concord, New Hampshire. May 15, 1992.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1989. Atlantic salmon restoration in New England: Final environmental impact statement 1989-2021. Department of the Interior, Newton Corner, Massachusetts. May 1989.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2009. Umbagog National Wildlife Refuge Comprehensive Conservation Plan. Errol, New Hampshire. January 2009.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2010. A Plan for the Restoration of American Shad: Merrimack River Watershed. Concord, New Hampshire. 2010.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

# **New Jersey**

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1992. Fishery management plan for inshore stocks of winter flounder. (Report No. 21). May 1992.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1995. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 24). March 1995.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1996. Interstate fishery management plan for weakfish. (Report No. 27). May 1996.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for Atlantic sturgeon (*Acipenser oxyrhynchus oxyrhynchus*). (Report No. 31). July 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 34). January 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1999. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. (Report No. 35). April 1999.

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel (*Anguilla rostrata*). (Report No. 36). April 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Technical Addendum 1 to Amendment 1 of the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. February 9, 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2008. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2008.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2009. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. May 2009.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2010. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. February 2010.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2013. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. August 2013.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2014. Amendment 4 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2014.
- Delaware River Basin Commission. 1967. Delaware River Basin Compact. Trenton, New Jersey. January 1967.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Recovery Plan for the shortnose sturgeon (*Acipenser brevirostrum*). Prepared by the Shortnose Sturgeon Recovery Team for the National Marine Fisheries Service, Silver Spring, Maryland. December 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.

- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Park Service. 1987. Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area General Management Plan. Denver, Colorado. May 8, 1987.
- National Park Service. 1993. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- National Park Service. 1997. Lower Delaware River Management Plan. No location. August 1997.
- National Park Service. 2012. Delaware River Basin National Wild and Scenic River Values. Denver, Colorado. 2012.
- National Park Service. 2016. General Management Plan for Patterson Great Falls National Historical Park. Department of the Interior, Boston, Massachusetts. June 30, 2016.
- New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection. New Jersey Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2008-2012. Trenton, New Jersey.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

### New Mexico

Bureau of Land Management. 1989. Socorro resources area management plan. Department of the Interior, Socorro, New Mexico. August 1989.

- Bureau of Land Management. 1992. Proposed Mimbres resource area management plan/final environmental impact statement. Department of the Interior, Las Cruces, New Mexico. October 1992.
- Bureau of Reclamation and the State of New Mexico. 1976. New Mexico water resources assessment for planning purposes. Department of the Interior, Santa Fe, New Mexico. November 1976. 23 maps.
- Forest Service. 2004. Prescott National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Albuquerque, New Mexico. December 2004.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- New Mexico Natural Resources Department. New Mexico Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP). Santa Fe, New Mexico. July 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1981. Areas of important fish and wildlife habitat
  New Mexico concept plan. Department of the Interior, Albuquerque,
  New Mexico. April 1981.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1986. Whooping Crane Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Albuquerque, New Mexico. December 23, 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

### New York

- Adirondack Park Agency. 1985. Adirondack Park state land master plan. Ray Brook, New York. January 1985.
- Adirondack Park Agency. n.d. New York State wild, scenic, and recreational rivers system field investigation summaries. Albany, New York.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1992. Fishery management plan for inshore stocks of winter flounder. (Report No. 21). May 1992.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1995. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 24).

- March 1995.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1996. Interstate fishery management plan for weakfish. (Report No. 27). May 1996.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for Atlantic sturgeon (*Acipenser oxyrhynchus oxyrhynchus*). (Report No. 31). July 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 34). January 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1999. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. (Report No. 35). April 1999.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel (*Anguilla rostrata*). (Report No. 36). April 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Technical Addendum 1 to Amendment 1 of the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. February 9, 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2008. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2008.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2009. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. May 2009.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2010. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. February 2010.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2013. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. August 2013.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2014. Amendment 4 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2014.

- Delaware River Basin Commission. 1967. Delaware River Basin Compact. Trenton, New Jersey. January 1967.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Recovery Plan for the shortnose sturgeon (*Acipenser brevirostrum*). Prepared by the Shortnose Sturgeon Recovery Team for the National Marine Fisheries Service, Silver Spring, Maryland. December 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Park Service. 1986. Final River Management Plan: Upper Delaware Scenic and Recreational River. Beach Lake, Pennsylvania. November 1986.
- National Park Service. 1993. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- National Park Service. 2012. Delaware River Basin National Wild and Scenic River Values. Denver, Colorado. 2012.
- National Park Service. 2013. Chesapeake Bay watershed public access plan. Annapolis, Maryland. January 2013.
- New York Department of Environmental Conservation. 1995. Upper Raquette River impoundments assessment and management of cool water fish stocks: 1990-1994. Watertown, New York. February 1995.

- New York Department of Environmental Conservation. 1979. Hudson River Basin water and related land resources: Level B study report and environmental impact statement. Albany, New York. September 1979.
- New York Department of Environmental Conservation. 1994. Niagara River Remedial Action Plan. Albany, New York. September 1994.
- New York Department of Environmental Conservation. 1985. New York State Wild, Scenic, and Recreational River System Act. Albany, New York. March 1985.
- New York Department of Environmental Conservation. 1986. Regulation for administration and management of the wild, scenic, and recreational rivers system in New York State excepting the Adirondack Park. Albany, New York. March 26, 1986.
- New York State Office of Parks, Recreation, and Historic Preservation. New York Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2003-2007. Albany, New York. January 2003.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1979. Allegheny River Basin comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. October 1979.
- Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership. 2009. Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership Strategic Plan. Dublin, Ohio. December 2013.
- Soil Conservation Service. 1977. Watershed plan and environmental impact statement Deposit watershed in Broome, Chenango, and Delaware Counties, New York. Department of Agriculture, Syracuse, New York. September 1977.
- Soil Conservation Service. 1985. Dyke Creek P.L. 566 Watershed project: watershed plan and environmental assessment. Department of Agriculture, Belmont, New York. January 1985.
- Soil Conservation Service. 1985. Otisco Lake P.L. 566 Watershed project: watershed plan and environmental assessment. Department of Agriculture, Syracuse, New York. August 1985.
- State of New York Black River Regulating District. 1948. General plan for the regulation of the flow of the Black River and certain of its tributaries. Albany, New York. February 3, 1948.

- State of New York Hudson River Regulating District. 1923. General plan for the regulation of the flow of the Hudson River and certain of its tributaries. Albany, New York. June 7, 1923.
- Susquehanna River Basin Commission. 2013, as amended 2018. Comprehensive plan for the water resources of the Susquehanna River Basin. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. June 2018.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2010. Migratory fish management and restoration plan for the Susquehanna River Basin. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. November 15, 2010.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2013. The American eel restoration plan for the Susquehanna River Basin. Addendum to the 2010 Migratory fish management and restoration plan for the Susquehanna River Basin. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. December 5, 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. New York Department of Environmental Conservation. 1994. Fisheries enhancement plan for the Genesee River, New York. Department of the Interior, Amherst, New York. March 1994.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. New York Department of Environmental Conservation. 1994. Fisheries enhancement plan for the Black River, New York. Department of the Interior, Amherst, New York. March 1994.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. New York Department of Environmental Conservation. 1994. Fisheries enhancement plan for the Oswego River, New York. Department of the Interior, Amherst, New York. March 1994.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. New York Department of Environmental Conservation. 1994. Fisheries enhancement plan for the Raquette River, New York. Department of the Interior, Amherst, New York. March 1994.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. New York Department of Environmental Conservation. 1994. Fisheries enhancement plan for the Salmon River, New York. Department of the Interior, Amherst, New York. March 1994.

- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Government of Canada. 2002. Niagara River corridor important bird area conservation plan. Cortland, New York. Fall 2002.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. The Lower Great Lakes/St. Lawrence Basin: A component of the North American waterfowl management plan. December 29, 1988.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

### North Carolina

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1995. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 24). March 1995.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1996. Interstate fishery management plan for weakfish. (Report No. 27). May 1996.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for Atlantic sturgeon (*Acipenser oxyrhynchus oxyrhynchus*). (Report No. 31). July 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 34). January 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1999. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. (Report No. 35). April 1999.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel (*Anguilla rostrata*). (Report No. 36). April 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Technical Addendum 1 to Amendment 1 of the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. February 9, 2000.

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2008. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2008.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2009. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. May 2009.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2010. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. February 2010.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2013. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. August 2013.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2014. Amendment 4 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2014.
- Cape Fear River Basin Partnership. 2013. Cape Fear River Basin Action Plan for Migratory Fish. Wilmington, NC. April 2013.
- Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers. Wilmington District. 1990. Final supplement to the final environmental impact statement for Wilmington Harbor -northeast Cape Fear River, North Carolina. Wilmington, North Carolina. June 1990.
- Forest Service. 1994. Nantahala and Pisgah National Forests land and resource management plan Amendment 5. Department of Agriculture, Asheville, North Carolina. March 1994.
- Forest Service. 1986. Croatan and Uwharrie National Forests land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Ashville, North Carolina. May 1986.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Recovery Plan for the shortnose sturgeon (*Acipenser brevirostrum*). Prepared by the Shortnose Sturgeon Recovery Team for the National Marine Fisheries Service, Silver Spring, Maryland. December 1998.

- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Marine Fisheries Service, North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission, South Carolina Department of Natural Resources, and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2017. Santee Basin Diadromous Fish Passage Restoration Plan. 2017.
- National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2016. Roanoke River Diadromous Fishes Restoration Plan. Raleigh, North Carolina. May 2016.
- National Park Service. 1993. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- National Park Service. 2013. Blue Ridge Parkway Final General Management Plan/Environmental Impact Statement. Asheville, North Carolina. January 2013.
- North Carolina Department of Environment, Health & Natural Resources. 2002. Basinwide assessment report: Yadkin River Basin. Raleigh, North Carolina. June 2002.
- North Carolina Department of Environment & Natural Resources. 2000. Basinwide assessment report: Little Tennessee River. Raleigh, North Carolina. April 2000.
- North Carolina Department of Environment & Natural Resources. 2000. Basinwide assessment report: Roanoke River Basin. Raleigh, North Carolina. May 2000.

- North Carolina Department of Environment & Natural Resources. 2001. Final Roanoke River Basinwide water quality plan. Raleigh, North Carolina. July 2001.
- North Carolina Department of Environment & Natural Resources. 2003. Basinwide assessment report: Catawba River Basin. Raleigh, North Carolina. June 2003.
- North Carolina Department of Environment & Natural Resources. 1999. Catawba River Basinwide water quality plan. Raleigh, North Carolina. December 1999.
- North Carolina Department of Environment, Health & Natural Resources. 2003. Yadkin-Pee Dee River Basinwide water quality management plan. Raleigh, North Carolina. February 2003.
- North Carolina Department of Environment & Natural Resources. 2002. Little Tennessee River Basinwide water quality management plan. Raleigh, North Carolina. April 2002.
- North Carolina Department of Environment, Health & Natural Resources. 2004. Yadkin-Pee Dee River Basin (Classifications and Water Quality Standards). Raleigh, North Carolina. August 1, 2004.
- North Carolina Department of Environment & Natural Resources. 2004. Roanoke River Basin (Classifications and Water Quality Standards). Raleigh, North Carolina. August 1, 2004.
- North Carolina Department of Environment & Natural Resources. 2004. Catawba River Basin (Classifications and Water Quality Standards). Raleigh, North Carolina. August 1, 2004.
- North Carolina Department of Environment, Health & Natural Resources. Water Quality Progress in North Carolina 1998-1999 305(b) Report. Raleigh, North Carolina. April 2000.
- North Carolina Department of Environment, Health & Natural Resources. Comprehensive conservation and management plan: Albemarle-Pamlico estuarine study 1994. Raleigh, North Carolina. November 1994.
- North Carolina Department of Environment & Natural Resources. North Carolina State Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2009-2013. Raleigh, North Carolina. December 2008.

- North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission. 2004. Fisheries and wildlife management plan for the Catawba River Basin. Raleigh, North Carolina. July 2004.
- North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission. 2005. Fisheries and wildlife management plan for the Yadkin River Basin. Raleigh, North Carolina.
- North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission. 2015. North Carolina wildlife action plan. Raleigh, North Carolina.
- Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership. 2009. Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership Strategic Plan. Dublin, Ohio. December 2013.
- Southern Appalachian Forest Coalition and Pacific Rivers Council. n.d.

  Protection of aquatic biodiversity in the Southern Appalachian National
  Forests and their watersheds.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, National Marine Fisheries Service, North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission, and South Carolina Department of Natural Resources. 2006. Restoration plan for the diadromous fishes of the Yadkin-Pee Dee River Basin, North Carolina and South Carolina. Raleigh, North Carolina. February 2006.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

### North Dakota

- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- North Dakota Parks and Recreation Department. State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP). Bismarck, North Dakota. September 1986.
- North Dakota Parks and Recreation Department. 1987. North Dakota rivers study. Bismarck, North Dakota. December 1987.

- North Dakota State Water Commission. 1983. State water plan executive summary. Bismarck, North Dakota. April 1983.
- North Dakota State Water Commission. 1983. State water plan. Bismarck, North Dakota. April 1983.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1995. U.S. Prairie Pothole joint venture implementation plan update. Department of the Interior, Denver, Colorado. January 1995.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1986. Whooping Crane Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Albuquerque, New Mexico. December 23, 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. Great Lake and Northern Great Plains Piping Plover Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Twin Cities, Minnesota. May 12, 1988.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2013. Greater Sage-grouse (*Centrocercus urophasianus*) Conservation Objectives: Final Report. Denver, Colorado. February 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.

#### Ohio

- Environment Canada, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Ohio Environmental Protection Agency, *et al.* 2004. Lake Erie LaMP (Lake wide Management Plan) Report. April 2004.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- Ohio Department of Natural Resources. 1991. Statewide river inventory. Columbus, Ohio. August 1991.
- Ohio Department of Natural Resources. Ohio Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): A plan for the future. Columbus, Ohio.

- July 2003.
- Ohio Department of Natural Resources. 2004. Boating on Ohio Waterways Plan. Columbus, Ohio. May 2004.
- Ohio Department of Natural Resources. 2015. Ohio State Wildlife Action Plan. Columbus, Ohio.
- Ohio Environmental Protection Agency. 1995. Cuyahoga River remedial action plan. Twinsburg, Ohio. November 1995.
- Ohio Environmental Protection Agency. 2003. Total Maximum Daily Loads for the Lower Cuyahoga River. Twinsburg, Ohio. September 2003.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1978. Upper Ohio main stem comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. January 1978.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1978. Middle Ohio main stem comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. January 1978.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1976. Muskingum River Basin comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. October 1976.
- Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership. 2009. Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership Strategic Plan. Dublin, Ohio. December 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. The Lower Great Lakes/St. Lawrence Basin: A component of the North American waterfowl management plan. December 29, 1988.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

#### Oklahoma

- Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers. Little Rock District and Tulsa District. 1991. Arkansas River Basin, Arkansas and Oklahoma, feasibility report. Little Rock, Arkansas, and Tulsa, Oklahoma. May 1991.
- Forest Service. 2005. Ouachita National Forest revised land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Hot Springs, Arkansas. September 2005.

- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- Oklahoma Department of Wildlife Conservation. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1985. Bottomland hardwoods of eastern Oklahoma. Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. December 1985.
- Oklahoma Department of Wildlife Conservation. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1987. Riparian areas of western Oklahoma. Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.
- Oklahoma Department of Wildlife Conservation. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1989. Eastern Oklahoma wetlands plan: Lower Mississippi Valley joint venture North American waterfowl management plan. Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. August 1989.
- Oklahoma Historical Society. 2015. Tomorrow's Legacy: Oklahoma's Statewide Preservation Plan. Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. January 2015.
- Oklahoma Water Resources Board. 1997. Update of the Oklahoma comprehensive water plan. Publication Number 139. Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. February 1997.
- Oklahoma Water Resources Board. 2002. Oklahoma's water quality standards and implementation of Oklahoma's water quality standards. Oklahoma Administrative Code, Title 785, Chapters 45 and 46 effective July 1, 2002. Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.
- Oklahoma Tourism & Recreation Department. 2001 Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): The public recreation estate. Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1979. Unique wildlife ecosystems of Oklahoma. Department of the Interior, Albuquerque, New Mexico. May 18, 1979.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1985. Land protection plan for Texas/Oklahoma bottomland hardwoods and migratory waterfowl. Department of the Interior, Albuquerque, New Mexico. January 15, 1985.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1986. Whooping Crane Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Albuquerque, New Mexico. December 23, 1986.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

## Oregon

- Bureau of Land Management. 1985. A five-year comprehensive anadromous fish habitat enhancement plan for Oregon coastal rivers. Department of the Interior, Portland, Oregon. May 1985.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1986. Two Rivers resource area management plan. Department of the Interior, Prineville, Oregon. June 1986.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1987. Spokane resource area management plan. Department of the Interior, Spokane, Washington. May 1987.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1989. Baker resource management plan. Department of the Interior, Baker, Oregon. July 1989.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1989. Brothers/LaPine resource management plan. Department of the Interior, Prineville, Oregon. July 1989.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1990. Final eligibility and suitability report for the Upper Klamath Wild and Scenic River study. Department of the Interior, Klamath Falls, Oregon. March 1990.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1990. Issues and alternatives for management of the lower Deschutes River. Department of the Interior, Prineville, Oregon. January 1990.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1990. Resource assessment of the Powder River. Department of the Interior, Baker, Oregon. August 1990.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1990. Resource assessment of the Grande Ronde River. Department of the Interior, Baker, Oregon. August 1990.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1992. Three Rivers resource management plan. Department of the Interior, Hines, Oregon. September 1992.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1992. South Fork of the Walla Walla River area plan amendment. Department of the Interior, Vale, Oregon. August 1992.

- Bureau of Land Management. 1992. Quartzville Creek National Wild and Scenic River management plan. Department of the Interior, Salem, Oregon. November 1992.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1993. Donner and Blitzen National Wild and Scenic River management plan. Department of the Interior, Hines, Oregon. May 1993.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1993. Lower Deschutes River management plan. Department of the Interior, Prineville, Oregon.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1993. Main, West Little, and North Fork Owyhee National Wild and Scenic Rivers management plan. Department of the Interior, Vale, Oregon. September 1993.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1993. North Fork Malheur River final eligibility study report for the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System. Department of the Interior, Vale, Oregon. September 1993.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1993. Wallowa & Grande Ronde Rivers final management plan. Department of the Interior, Baker City, Oregon. December 1993. Chapters 1-3.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1994. Powder River Final Management Plan/Environmental Assessment. Baker City, Oregon. April 1994.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1996. High desert management framework proposed plan amendment and final environmental impact statement for the Lake Albert area of critical environmental concern. Department of the Interior, Lakeview, Oregon. February 1996.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1996. Upper Klamath Basin and Wood River wetland resource management plan. Department of the Interior, Klamath Falls, Oregon. February 1996.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2000. Rogue National Wild and Scenic River: Hellgate Recreation Area management plan. November 2000.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2001. John Day River management plan, Two Rivers, John Day, and Baker resource management plan. February 2001.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2002. Southeastern Oregon Resource Management Plan and Record of Decision. Vale, Oregon. September 2002.

- Bureau of Land Management. 2003. Lakeview Resource Management Plan and Record of Decision. Lakeview, Oregon. November 2003.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2005. Andrews Management Unit Record of Decision and Resource Management Plan. Burns, Oregon. August 2005.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2005. Steens Mountain Cooperative Management and Protection Area Record of Decision and Resource Management Plan. Burns, Oregon. August 2005.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2005. Steens Mountain Wilderness and Wild and Scenic Rivers Plan Appendix P. Burns, Oregon. August 2005.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2005. Upper Deschutes Record of Decision and Resource Management Plan. Prineville, Oregon. September 2005.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2008. Cascade-Siskiyou National Monument Record of Decision and Resource Management Plan. Medford, Oregon. August 2008.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2008. Cascade-Siskiyou National Monument Resource Management Plan Amendment and Associated Environmental Assessment. Medford, Oregon. August 2008.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2015. John Day Basin Record of Decision and Resource Management Plan. Prineville, Oregon. June 2015.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2015. Oregon Greater Sage-Grouse Approved Resource Management Plan Amendment Attachment 3. Portland, Oregon. September 2015.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2015. Record of Decision and Approved Resource Management Plan for the Great Basin Region, Including the Greater Sage-Grouse Sub-Regions of Idaho and Southwestern Montana, Nevada and Northeastern California, Oregon, and Utah. Washington, D.C. September 2015.
- Bureau of Land Management. 2016. Recreation Management Area Frameworks for the Klamath Falls Field Office of the Lakeview District. Klamath Falls, Oregon. July 2016.

- Bureau of Land Management. 2016. Southwestern Oregon Record of Decision and Resource Management Plan. Portland, Oregon. August 2016.
- Bureau of Land Management. Bureau of Indian Affairs. Confederated Tribes of the Warm Springs Reservation. State of Oregon. 1997. Supplement to the Lower Deschutes River Management Plan Final Decision Lower Deschutes River Allocation System. June 1997.
- Bureau of Land Management. Bureau of Reclamation. 1992. Lower Crooked Wild and Scenic River (Chimney Rock segment) management plan. Department of the Interior, Prineville, Oregon. October 1992.
- Bureau of Land Management. Forest Service. 1993. North Fork Crooked River management plan. Department of the Interior, Prineville, Oregon. Department of Agriculture, Ochoco National Forest. April 1993.
- Bureau of Land Management. Forest Service. 1994. Standards and guidelines for management of habitat for late-successional and old-growth forest related species within the range of the northern spotted owl. Washington, D.C. April 13, 1994.
- Bureau of Land Management. Forest Service. 1996. Status of the Interior Columbia Basin: Summary of scientific findings. Portland, Oregon. November 1996.
- Bureau of Land Management. Forest Service. Oregon State Parks and Recreation Department. 1992. Middle Deschutes/Lower Crooked Wild and Scenic Rivers management plan. Department of the Interior, Prineville, Oregon. Department of Agriculture, Ochoco National Forest. December 1992.
- Bureau of Land Management. Forest Service. Oregon State Parks and Recreation Department. 1992. North Umpqua River management plan. July 1992.
- Bureau of Land Management. Oregon State Parks and Recreation Department. Clackamas and Multnomah Counties. 1993. Sandy Wild and Scenic River and state scenic waterway management plan. Salem, Oregon. September 1993.
- Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers. Portland District. 1993. Water resources development in Oregon. Portland, Oregon.
- Forest Service. 1990. Malheur National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, John Day, Oregon. May 1990.

- Forest Service. 1990. Mt. Hood National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Gresham, Oregon. October 1990.
- Forest Service. 1990. Siuslaw National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Corvallis, Oregon.
- Forest Service. 1990. Winema National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Klamath Falls, Oregon. September 1990.
- Forest Service. 1990. Willamette National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Eugene, Oregon. July 1990.
- Forest Service. 1990. Wallowa-Whitman National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Baker City, Oregon. April 1990.
- Forest Service. 1990. Umpqua National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Roseburg, Oregon. September 1990.
- Forest Service. 1990. Deschutes National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Bend, Oregon. August 1990.
- Forest Service. 1995. Deschutes National Forest metolius watershed analysis. Department of Agriculture, Bend, Oregon. August 1995.
- Forest Service. 1989. Ochoco National Forest and Crooked River National Grassland Plan. Department of Agriculture, Bend, Oregon. October 1989.
- Forest Service. 1990. Rogue River National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Medford, Oregon. July 1990.
- Forest Service. 1993. Clackamas National Wild and Scenic River and State Scenic Waterway management Plan: Mt. Hood National Forest. Department of Agriculture, Sandy, Oregon.
- Forest Service. 2003. Hells Canyon National Recreation Area comprehensive management plan. Department of Agriculture, Baker City, Oregon. June 2003.

- Forest Service. Bureau of Land Management. 1993. Salmon National Wild and Scenic River management plan. Department of Agriculture, Gresham, Oregon. Department of the Interior, Salem, Oregon.
- Forest Service. Bureau of Land Management. n.d. White River National Wild and Scenic River Environmental Assessment. Gresham and Prineville, Oregon.
- Hydro Task Force and Strategic Water Management Group. 1988. Oregon comprehensive waterway management plan. Salem, Oregon.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1978. Pacific Fishery Management Council. Fishery management plan for commercial and recreational salmon fisheries off the coasts of Washington, Oregon, and California commencing in 1978. March 1978.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2008. Recovery Plan for Southern Resident Killer Whales. Seattle, Washington. January 2008.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2009. Middle Columbia River steelhead distinct population segment Endangered Species Act recovery plan. Portland, Oregon. November 30, 2009.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2014. Final Recovery Plan for the Southern Oregon/Northern California Coast Evolutionarily Significant Unit of Coho Salmon. Arcata, CA.

- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2016. Final ESA Recovery Plan for Oregon Coast Coho Salmon. Portland, Oregon. December 2016.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2018. Final Recovery Plan for the Southern Distinct Population Segment of North American Green Sturgeon. Sacramento, California. August 2018.
- National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for U.S. Pacific Populations of the Leatherback Turtle. Silver Spring, Maryland and Portland, Oregon. January 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for U.S. Pacific Populations of the Green Turtle. Silver Spring, Maryland and Portland, Oregon. January 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for U.S. Pacific Populations of the Loggerhead Turtle. Silver Spring, Maryland and Portland, Oregon. January 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for U.S. Pacific Populations of the Olive Ridley Turtle. Silver Spring, Maryland and Portland, Oregon. January 1998.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- Northwest Power and Conservation Council. 2014. Columbia River Basin Fish and Wildlife Program. Portland, Oregon. Council Document 2014-12. October 2014.
- Northwest Power and Conservation Council. 2016. The Seventh Northwest Conservation and Electric Power Plan. Portland, Oregon. Council Document 2016-02. February 2016.
- Northwest Power and Conservation Council. 1988. Protected areas amendments and response to comments. Portland, Oregon. Council Document 88-22. September 14, 1988.
- Oregon Department of Energy. 1987. Oregon final summary report for the Pacific Northwest rivers study. Salem, Oregon. November 1987.
- Oregon Department of Environmental Quality. 1978. Statewide water quality management plan. Salem, Oregon. November 1978.

- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1980. Lemlo Reservoir fish management plan. Portland, Oregon. November 1980.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1982. Comprehensive plan for production and management of Oregon's anadromous salmon and trout: Part I. General considerations. Portland, Oregon. June 1, 1982.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1982. Comprehensive plan for production and management of Oregon's anadromous salmon and trout: Part II. Coho salmon plan. Portland, Oregon. June 1, 1982.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1995. Comprehensive plan for production and management of Oregon's anadromous salmon and trout: Part III. Steelhead plan. Portland, Oregon. April 26, 1995.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1984. Proposed Toketee Reservoir management plan. Portland, Oregon.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1986. North Umpqua River fish management Plan. Portland, Oregon. May 1986.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1986. Oregon Bighorn sheep management plan. Portland, Oregon. November 1986.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1987. The statewide trout management plan. Portland, Oregon. November 1987.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1987. Warm water game fish management plan. Portland, Oregon. August 1987.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1987. Trout mini-management plans. Portland, Oregon. December 1987.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1988. McKenzie Subbasin fish management plan. Portland, Oregon. April 1988.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1988. Willamette Basin fish management plan. Portland, Oregon. March 1988. Includes revised spring Chinook chapters, dated March 1998.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2007. Draft Upper Willamette recovery plan. Salem, Oregon. August 22, 2007.

- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1991. Comprehensive plan for production and management of Oregon's anadromous salmon and trout: Coastal Chinook salmon plan. Portland, Oregon. December 18, 1991.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2003. Oregon's elk management plan. Portland, Oregon. February 2003.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1993. Oregon black bear management plan: 1993-1998. Portland, Oregon.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1993. Oregon wildlife diversity plan. Portland, Oregon. November 1993.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2006. Oregon cougar management plan. Roseburg, Oregon. May 2006.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1995. Biennial report on the status of wild fish in Oregon. Portland, Oregon. December 1995.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1996. Species at risk: Sensitive, threatened, and endangered vertebrates of Oregon. Portland, Oregon. June 1996.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1996. Crooked River Fish Management Plan. Prineville, Oregon. April 24, 1996.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1997. Klamath River Basin, Oregon Fish Management Plan. Prineville, Oregon. August 22, 1997.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1992. Santiam and Calapooia sub-basin fish management plan. Portland, Oregon.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1997. Lower Deschutes River subbasin management plan. Prineville, Oregon. July 1997.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1997. Oregon coastal salmon restoration initiative (Oregon Plan). Roseburg, Oregon. March 1997. Five volumes.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1997. Oregon plan for salmon and watersheds. Salem, Oregon. December 1997.

- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2006. Oregon conservation strategy. Salem, Oregon. February 2006.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2007. Oregon coast Coho conservation plan for the State of Oregon. Salem, Oregon. March 16, 2007.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2009. 25-year Recreational angling enhancement plan. Salem, Oregon. February 2009.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2002. An interim management plan for Oregon's nearshore commercial fisheries. Salem, Oregon. October 11, 2002.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2006. Oregon nearshore strategy. Salem, Oregon. January 2006.
- Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1990. Malheur River Basin: Fish management plan. Salem, Oregon. July 1990.
- Oregon Department of Land Conservation and Development. 2013. Oregon Territorial Sea plan Part Five: Use of the Territorial Sea for the development of renewable energy facilities or other related structures, equipment or facilities. Salem, Oregon. November 2013.
- Oregon Department of State Lands. Oregon natural heritage plan. Salem, Oregon. 2003.
- Oregon Department of Transportation. 1985. Grande Ronde and Wallowa River scenic waterway study. Salem, Oregon. June 1985.
- Oregon Department of Transportation. 1985. Clackamas River state scenic waterway: management program and background report. Salem, Oregon. October 1985.
- Oregon Department of Transportation. 1986. The North Fork and the Middle Fork of the Willamette River and Waldo Lake state scenic waterway: management program and background report. Salem, Oregon. June 1986.
- Oregon Department of Transportation. 1987. Upper Deschutes River scenic waterway study. Salem, Oregon. January 1987.

- Oregon Department of Transportation. 1976. A proposal for the Willamette River Greenway. Salem, Oregon. July 1976.
- Oregon Land Conservation and Development Commission. 1984. Oregon coastal management program. Salem, Oregon.
- Oregon State Game Commission. 1963-1975. Fish and wildlife resources 18 basins. Portland, Oregon. 21 reports.
- Oregon State Highway Division. 1972. South Santiam River scenic waterway study. Salem, Oregon. May 1972.
- Oregon State Highway Division. 1972. Sandy River scenic waterway study. Salem, Oregon. December 1972.
- Oregon State Parks and Recreation Department. Oregon Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2003-2007. Salem, Oregon. January 2003.
- Oregon State Parks and Recreation Department. Oregon shore management plan. Salem, Oregon. January 2005.
- Oregon State Parks and Recreation Division. 1987. Recreational values on Oregon Rivers. Salem, Oregon. April 1987.
- Oregon State Parks and Recreation Division. n.d. The Oregon scenic waterways program. Salem, Oregon.
- Oregon State Parks and Recreation Division. 1985. Clackamas River scenic waterway management program. Salem, Oregon. October 1985.
- Oregon State Parks and Recreation Division. 1987. Opal Creek and Opal Lake, Oregon scenic waterway study. Salem, Oregon. January 1987.
- Oregon State Parks and Recreation Division. 1987. Social and ecological impacts of recreation use on the Deschutes River Scenic Waterway. Salem, Oregon. February 1987.
- Oregon Water Resources Board. 1973. Surface area of lakes and reservoirs. Salem, Oregon.
- Oregon Water Resources Commission. 1987. State of Oregon water use programs. Salem, Oregon.

- Pacific Fishery Management Council. 1988. Eighth amendment to the fishery management plan for commercial and recreational salmon fisheries off the coasts of Washington, Oregon, and California commencing in 1978. Portland, Oregon. January 1988.
- Pacific Fishery Management Council. Appendix A identification and description of Essential Fish Habitat, adverse impacts, and recommended conservation measures for salmon: Amendment 14 to the Pacific coast salmon plan. Portland, Oregon. August 1999.
- Pacific Fishery Management Council. Appendix B Description of the ocean salmon fishery and its social and economic characteristics: Amendment 14 to the Pacific Coast salmon plan. Portland, Oregon. August 1999.
- Pacific Fishery Management Council. Amendment 14 to the Pacific Coast salmon plan (1997). Portland, Oregon. May 2000.
- Pacific Fishery Management Council. 2007. Fishery management plan for U.S. West Coast fisheries for highly migratory species. Portland, Oregon. June 2007.
- State of Idaho. State of Oregon. State of Washington. Confederated Tribes of the Warm Springs Reservation of Oregon. Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation. Nez Perce Tribe. Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakima Indian Nation. 1987. Settlement Agreement pursuant to the September 1, 1983, Order of the U.S. District Court for the District of Oregon in Case No. 68-5113. Columbia River fish management plan. Portland, Oregon. November 1987.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2013. Greater Sage-grouse (*Centrocercus urophasianus*) Conservation Objectives: Final Report. Denver, Colorado. February 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.

## Pennsylvania

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1996. Interstate fishery management plan for weakfish. (Report No. 27). May 1996.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for Atlantic sturgeon (*Acipenser oxyrhynchus oxyrhynchus*). (Report No. 31). July 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 34). January 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1999. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. (Report No. 35). April 1999.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel (*Anguilla rostrata*). (Report No. 36). April 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Technical Addendum 1 to Amendment 1 of the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. February 9, 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2008. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2008.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2009. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. May 2009.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2010. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. February 2010.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2013. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. August 2013.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2014. Amendment 4 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2014.

- Delaware River Basin Commission. 1967. Delaware River Basin Compact. Trenton, New Jersey. January 1967.
- Delaware River Basin Commission. 1983. Resolution No. 83-13. Criteria for defining drought warning and drought conditions and to schedule phased reductions in diversions and releases during such periods. West Trenton, New Jersey. June 29, 1983.
- Forest Service. 1996. Allegheny National Wild and Scenic River management plan. Department of Agriculture. Warren, Pennsylvania. September 1996. Includes Appendices A (References), B (Glossary), and C (Allegheny Wild and Scenic River Corridor maps).
- Forest Service. 2007. Allegheny National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture. Warren, Pennsylvania. March 2007.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Recovery Plan for the shortnose sturgeon (*Acipenser brevirostrum*). Prepared by the Shortnose Sturgeon Recovery Team for the National Marine Fisheries Service, Silver Spring, Maryland. December 1998.
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. 1980. Pennsylvania Coastal Zone Management Program. Department of Commerce, Washington, D.C. August 1980.
- National Park Service. 1986. Final River Management Plan: Upper Delaware Scenic and Recreational River. Beach Lake, Pennsylvania. November 1986.
- National Park Service. 1987. Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area General Management Plan. Denver, Colorado. May 8, 1987.
- National Park Service. 1993. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- National Park Service. 1997. Lower Delaware River Management Plan. No location. August 1997.
- National Park Service. 2012. Delaware River Basin National Wild and Scenic River Values. Denver, Colorado. 2012.

- National Park Service. 2013. Chesapeake Bay watershed public access plan. Annapolis, Maryland. January 2013.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1978. Upper Ohio main stem comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. January 1978.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1979. Allegheny River Basin comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. October 1979.
- Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership. 2009. Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership Strategic Plan. Dublin, Ohio. December 2013.
- Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources. 1983. Pennsylvania State water plan. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. January 1983. 20 volumes.
- Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources. 1986. Pennsylvania's recreation plan, 1986-1990. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania.
- Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources. 1988. Pennsylvania 1988 water quality assessment. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. April 1988.
- Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources. 1990. The Pennsylvania scenic rivers program scenic rivers inventory. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. April 1990.
- Pennsylvania Fish and Boat Commission. 2012. Three Rivers Management Plan. Somerset, Pennsylvania.
- Susquehanna River Basin Commission. 2013, as amended 2018. Comprehensive plan for the water resources of the Susquehanna River Basin. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. June 2018.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2010. Migratory fish management and restoration plan for the Susquehanna River Basin. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. November 15, 2010.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2013. The American eel restoration plan for the Susquehanna River Basin. Addendum to the 2010 Migratory fish management and restoration plan for the Susquehanna River Basin. Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. December 5, 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1989. Chesapeake Bay striped bass management plan. Annapolis, Maryland. December 1989.

- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1989. Chesapeake Bay Alosid (shad and river herring) management plan. Annapolis, Maryland. July 1989.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1992. Chesapeake Bay American eel fishery management plan. Annapolis, Maryland. December 18, 1992.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. The Lower Great Lakes/St. Lawrence Basin: A component of the North American waterfowl management plan. December 29, 1988.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

## Rhode Island

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1992. Fishery management plan for inshore stocks of winter flounder. (Report No. 21). May 1992.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1995. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 24). March 1995.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1996. Interstate fishery management plan for weakfish. (Report No. 27). May 1996.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for Atlantic sturgeon (*Acipenser oxyrhynchus oxyrhynchus*). (Report No. 31). July 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 34). January 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1999. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. (Report No. 35). April 1999.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel (*Anguilla rostrata*).

- (Report No. 36). April 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Technical Addendum 1 to Amendment 1 of the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. February 9, 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2008. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2008.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2009. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. May 2009.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2010. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. February 2010.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2013. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. August 2013.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2014. Amendment 4 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2014.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Amendment #11 to the Northeast Multi-species Fishery Management Plan; Amendment #9 to the Atlantic sea scallop Fishery Management Plan; Amendment #1 to the monkfish Fishery Management Plan; Amendment #1 to the Atlantic salmon Fishery Management Plan; and Components of the proposed Atlantic herring Fishery Management Plan for Essential Fish Habitat. Volume 1. October 7, 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Recovery Plan for the shortnose sturgeon (*Acipenser brevirostrum*). Prepared by the Shortnose Sturgeon Recovery Team for the National Marine Fisheries Service, Silver Spring, Maryland. December 1998.

- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- Rhode Island Coastal Resources Management Council. 2011. Rhode Island Ocean Special Area Management Plan. Wakefield, Rhode Island. May 4, 2011.
- Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management. 2019. Ocean State Outdoors: Rhode Island's State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP). Providence, Rhode Island. August 29, 2019.
- Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management and Narragansett Bay Estuary Program. 2002. Blackstone River Fisheries Restoration Plan. Report #02-120. Narragansett, Rhode Island. May 2002.
- Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management and Rhode Island Chapter of the Nature Conservancy. 2015. Rhode Island Wildlife Action Plan. Prepared by Terwilliger Consulting Inc.
- Rhode Island Division of Fish and Wildlife. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1981. A strategic plan for the restoration of Atlantic salmon to the Pawcatuck River, Rhode Island. Providence, Rhode Island. November 1981.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1989. Atlantic salmon restoration in New England: Final environmental impact statement 1989-2021. Department of the Interior, Newton Corner, Massachusetts. May 1989.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

## **South Carolina**

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1996. Interstate fishery management plan for weakfish. (Report No. 27). May 1996.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for Atlantic sturgeon (*Acipenser oxyrhynchus oxyrhynchus*). (Report No. 31). July 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 34). January 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1999. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. (Report No. 35). April 1999.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel (*Anguilla rostrata*). (Report No. 36). April 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Technical Addendum 1 to Amendment 1 of the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. February 9, 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2008. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2008.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2009. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. May 2009.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2010. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. February 2010.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2013. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. August 2013.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2014. Amendment 4 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2014.

- Forest Service. 2004. Sumter National Forest revised land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Columbia, South Carolina. January 2004.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Recovery Plan for the shortnose sturgeon (*Acipenser brevirostrum*). Prepared by the Shortnose Sturgeon Recovery Team for the National Marine Fisheries Service, Silver Spring, Maryland. December 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Marine Fisheries Service, North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission, South Carolina Department of Natural Resources, and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2017. Santee Basin Diadromous Fish Passage Restoration Plan. 2017.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control. 1989.

  Assessment of non-point source pollution for the State of South Carolina.

  Columbia, South Carolina. April 1989.
- South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control. 1989. Non-point source management program for the State of South Carolina. Columbia, South Carolina. April 1989.

- South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control. 2000. Charleston Harbor special area management plan. Charleston, South Carolina. February 2000.
- South Carolina Department of Parks, Recreation, & Tourism. 2008. South Carolina State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP). Columbia, South Carolina. April 2008.
- South Carolina Department of Parks, Recreation, & Tourism. 2002. The South Carolina State Trails Plan. Columbia, South Carolina. 2002.
- South Carolina Department of Natural Resources. 2014. South Carolina's State Wildlife Action Plan 2015. Columbia, South Carolina. October 2014.
- South Carolina Department of Natural Resources. 2004. South Carolina Water Plan-Second Edition. Columbia, South Carolina. January 2004.
- South Carolina Department of Natural Resources. 2000. Lower Saluda Scenic River Corridor Plan update. Columbia, South Carolina. December 2000.
- South Carolina Department of Natural Resources. 1994. Catawba River Corridor Plan. Columbia, South Carolina. September 1994.
- South Carolina Water Resources Commission. 1985. Instream flow study Phase I: identification and priority listing of streams in South Carolina for which minimum flow levels need to be established. Report No. 149. Columbia, South Carolina. June 1985.
- South Carolina Water Resources Commission. 1988. Instream flow study Phase II: determination of minimum flow standards to protect instream uses in priority stream segments. Report No. 163. Columbia, South Carolina. May 1988.
- South Carolina Water Resources Commission. National Park Service. 1988. South Carolina rivers assessment. Columbia, South Carolina. September 1988.
- South Carolina Wildlife and Marine Resources Department. 1989. South Carolina instream flow studies: a status report. Columbia, South Carolina. June 1, 1989.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1994. Elements of consensus on American shad management in the stretch of Savannah River between Strom Thurmond

- (Clarks Hill) Dam and Augusta. Department of the Interior, Charleston, South Carolina. October 1994.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, National Marine Fisheries Service, North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission, and South Carolina Department of Natural Resources. 2006. Restoration plan for the diadromous fishes of the Yadkin-Pee Dee River Basin, North Carolina and South Carolina. Raleigh, North Carolina. February 2006.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and National Marine Fisheries Service. 2005. Diadromous fish restoration plan for the Middle Savannah River: strategy and implementation schedule. Charleston, South Carolina. August 2005.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

## **South Dakota**

- Forest Service. 2006. Black Hills National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Custer, South Dakota. March 2006.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- South Dakota Department of Game, Fish and Parks. South Dakota Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2002. Pierre, South Dakota. January 2003.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1986. Whooping Crane Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Albuquerque, New Mexico. December 23, 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. Great Lake and Northern Great Plains Piping Plover Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Twin Cities, Minnesota. May 12, 1988.

- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1995. U.S. Prairie Pothole joint venture implementation plan - update. Department of the Interior, Denver, Colorado. January 1995.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2013. Greater Sage-grouse (*Centrocercus urophasianus*) Conservation Objectives: Final Report. Denver, Colorado. February 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.

#### Tennessee

- Forest Service. n.d. Cherokee National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Cleveland, Tennessee.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1976. Green River Basin comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. October 21, 1976.
- Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership. 2009. Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership Strategic Plan. Dublin, Ohio. December 2013.
- Tennessee Department of Conservation. 1984. Tennessee State outdoor recreation planning report. Nashville, Tennessee. December 1984.
- Tennessee Valley Authority. 1965. Development of the water resources of the Bear Creek watershed. Planning Report No. 59-100-1. Knoxville, Tennessee. May 1965.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1983. Slender Chub (*Hybopsis cahni*) Recovery Plan. Atlanta, Georgia.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

#### **Texas**

- Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers. Fort Worth District. 1988. Final regional environmental impact statement: Trinity River and tributaries. Fort Worth, Texas. April 29, 1988.
- Forest Service. 1996. National forests and grasslands revised land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Lufkin, Texas.
- Gulf States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2006. The striped bass fishery of the Gulf of Mexico, United States: A regional management plan. Ocean Springs, Mississippi. March 2006.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- Texas Parks and Wildlife Department. 2012. Texas Outdoor Recreation Plan (TORP). Austin, Texas. September 12, 2015.
- Texas Parks and Wildlife Department. 2015. Land and Water Resources Conservation and Recreation Plan. Austin, Texas. January 2015.
- Texas Parks and Wildlife Department. 2015. Texas Conservation Action Plan 2012-2016. Austin, Texas. September 2012.
- Texas Parks and Wildlife Department. 2015. A Vision for Catfish in Texas: Texas Parks and Wildlife Department Catfish Management Plan. 2015.

- Texas Water Development Board. 2012. Water for Texas: 2012 State Water Plan. Austin, Texas. January 5, 2012.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1979. Unique wildlife ecosystems of Texas.

  Department of the Interior, Albuquerque, New Mexico. February 15, 1979.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1985. Land protection plan for Texas/Oklahoma bottomland hardwoods and migratory waterfowl. Department of the Interior, Albuquerque, New Mexico. January 15, 1985.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1989. Texas bottomland hardwood initiative: a component of the Lower Mississippi Valley joint venture North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior, Nacogdoches, Texas. October 1989.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1986. Whooping Crane Recovery Plan.
  Department of the Interior, Albuquerque, New Mexico.
  December 23, 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. Great Lake and Northern Great Plains Piping Plover Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Twin Cities, Minnesota. May 12, 1988.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1990. Gulf Coast joint venture plan: A component of the North American waterfowl management plan. June 1990.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

#### Utah

- Bureau of Land Management. 1990. Proposed Dixie resource management plan/final environmental impact statement. Department of the Interior, Cedar City, Utah.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1993. Diamond Mountain resource area management plan. Department of the Interior, Vernal, Utah. Spring 1993.

- Bureau of Land Management. 2015. Record of Decision and Approved Resource Management Plan for the Great Basin Region, Including the Greater Sage-Grouse Sub-Regions of Idaho and Southwestern Montana, Nevada and Northeastern California, Oregon, and Utah. Washington, D.C. September 2015.
- Forest Service. 1986. Ashley National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Vernal, Utah. October 8, 1986.
- Forest Service. 1990. Fishlake National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Richfield, Utah.
- Forest Service. 2003. Wasatch-Cache National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Salt Lake City, Utah. March 2003.
- Forest Service. 1986. Manti-LaSal National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Price, Utah.
- Forest Service. 2003. Uinta National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Provo, Utah. May 2003.
- Forest Service. n.d. Dixie National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Cedar City, Utah.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- Utah Department of Natural Resources. Utah Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2009. Salt Lake City, Utah.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1986. Whooping Crane Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Albuquerque, New Mexico. December 23, 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2013. Greater Sage-grouse (*Centrocercus urophasianus*) Conservation Objectives: Final Report. Denver, Colorado. February 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.

#### Vermont

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel (*Anguilla rostrata*). (Report No. 36). April 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2008. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2008.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2013. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. August 2013.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2014. Amendment 4 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2014.
- Connecticut River Atlantic Salmon Commission. 1998. Strategic plan for the restoration of Atlantic salmon to the Connecticut River. Sunderland, Massachusetts. July 1998.
- Connecticut River Atlantic Salmon Commission. 2018. Connecticut River Anadromous Sea Lamprey Management Plan. Sunderland, Massachusetts. June 29, 2018.
- Connecticut River Atlantic Salmon Commission. 2020. Connecticut River American Shad Management Plan. Sunderland, Massachusetts. June 9, 2017, updated February 28, 2020.
- Connecticut River Joint Commission. New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services. 2013. Connecticut River Recreation Management Plan: Headwaters Region. Concord, New Hampshire.
- Connecticut River Joint Commission. New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services. 2013. Connecticut River Recreation Management Plan: Upper Valley Region. Concord, New Hampshire.

- Connecticut River Joint Commission. New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services. 2013. Connecticut River Recreation Management Plan: Wantastiquet Region. Concord, New Hampshire.
- Connecticut River Joint Commission. New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services. 2013. Connecticut River Recreation Management Plan: Riverbend Region. Concord, New Hampshire.
- Connecticut River Joint Commission. New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services. 2013. Connecticut River Recreation Management Plan: Mt. Ascutney Region. Concord, New Hampshire.
- Fisheries Technical Committee. 2009. Strategic plan for Lake Champlain Fisheries. Lake Champlain Fish and Wildlife Management Cooperative. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Essex Junction, Vermont. July 2009.
- Forest Service. 1993. Green Mountain National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Rutland, Vermont. December 1993.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Amendment #11 to the Northeast Multi-species Fishery Management Plan; Amendment #9 to the Atlantic sea scallop Fishery Management Plan; Amendment #1 to the monkfish Fishery Management Plan; Amendment #1 to the Atlantic salmon Fishery Management Plan; and Components of the proposed Atlantic herring Fishery Management Plan for Essential Fish Habitat. Volume 1. October 7, 1998.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1988. The Lower Great Lakes/St. Lawrence Basin: A component of the North American waterfowl management plan. December 29, 1988.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.
- Vermont Agency of Environmental Conservation. 1986. Vermont Rivers Study. Waterbury, Vermont.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 1986. The waterfalls, cascades, and gorges of Vermont. Waterbury, Vermont. May 1986.

- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 1988. Hydropower in Vermont: an assessment of environmental problems and opportunities. Waterbury, Vermont. May 1988.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 1988. Wetlands component of the 1988 Vermont recreation plan. Waterbury, Vermont. July 1988.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 1990. Vermont's lake trout management plan for inland waters. Waterbury, Vermont. May 1990. St. Johnsbury, Vermont. July 1990.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 1991. The Clyde River futures project preliminary report: an inventory of uses, values, and goals. Waterbury, Vermont. April 1991.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 1991. The Clyde River futures project supplement to the preliminary report: an inventory of uses, values, and goals. Waterbury, Vermont.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 1992. Management plan for the Lower Poultney River Vermont outstanding resource water. Waterbury, Vermont. August 1992.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 2014. Deerfield River and Southern Connecticut River Tributaries of Vermont (Basin 12/13) Tactical Basin Plan. Montpelier, Vermont. March 2014.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 2014. South Lake Champlain Tactical Basin Plan. Montpelier, Vermont. June 2014.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 2015. Basin 14 Tactical Basin Plan. Montpelier, Vermont. August 2015.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 2015. Tactical Basin Plan for the West, Williams and Saxtons Rivers and Adjacent Connecticut River Tributaries (Basin 11/13). Montpelier, Vermont. December 2015.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 2016. Batten Kill, Walloomsac and Hoosic Tactical Basin Plan. Montpelier, Vermont. January 2016.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 2016. Lamoille 2016 Tactical Basin Plan. Montpelier, Vermont. December 2016.

- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 2016. Missisquoi Bay 2016 Tactical Basin Plan. Montpelier, Vermont. December 2016.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 2017. Basin 17 Lake Memphremagog, Tomifobia and Coaticook Tactical Basin Plan. Montpelier, Vermont. November 2017.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 2017. Northern Lake Champlain Direct Drainages Tactical Basin Plan. Montpelier, Vermont. December 2017.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 2018. Black and Ottauquechee Rivers Tactical Basin Plan. Montpelier, Vermont. Montpelier, Vermont. June 2018.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 2018. White River Tactical Basin Plan. Montpelier, Vermont. December 2018.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 2018. Winooski River Tactical Basin Plan. Montpelier, Vermont. December 2018.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 2019. Otter Creek Tactical Basin Plan. Montpelier, Vermont. December 2019.
- Vermont Agency of Natural Resources. 2019. Passumpsic River Tactical Basin Plan. Montpelier, Vermont. October 2019.
- Vermont Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2015. Vermont's Wildlife Action Plan. Montpelier, Vermont.
- Vermont Fish and Wildlife Department. 2016. Lake Champlain Lake Sturgeon Recovery Plan. Montpelier, Vermont. February 2016.
- Vermont Fish and Wildlife Department. 2017. Statewide Management Plan for Largemouth and Smallmouth Bass. Montpelier, Vermont. August 2017.
- Vermont Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2018. The Vermont Plan for Brook, Brown, and Rainbow Trout. Montpelier, Vermont. January 2018.
- Vermont Department of Forests, Parks and Recreation. 2013. Vermont State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 2014-2018. Montpelier, Vermont. August 2013.

Vermont Natural Heritage Program. New Hampshire Natural Heritage Inventory. 1988. Natural shores of the Connecticut River: Windham County, Vermont, and Cheshire County, New Hampshire. December 1988.

# Virginia

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1995. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 24). March 1995.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1996. Interstate fishery management plan for weakfish. (Report No. 27). May 1996.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for Atlantic sturgeon (*Acipenser oxyrhynchus oxyrhynchus*). (Report No. 31). July 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1998. Interstate fishery management plan for Atlantic striped bass. (Report No. 34). January 1998.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 1999. Amendment 1 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. (Report No. 35). April 1999.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel (Anguilla rostrata). (Report No. 36). April 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Technical Addendum 1 to Amendment 1 of the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring. February 9, 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2008. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2008.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2009. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. May 2009.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2010. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for shad and river herring, Arlington, Virginia. February 2010.

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2013. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. August 2013.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2014. Amendment 4 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2014.
- Forest Service. 1978. Mount Rogers National Recreation Area final management plan. Department of Agriculture, Roanoke, Virginia.
- Forest Service. 2004. Jefferson National Forest revised land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Roanoke, Virginia. January 2004.
- Forest Service. 1993. George Washington National Forest revised land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Harrisonburg, Virginia.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Final Recovery Plan for the shortnose sturgeon (*Acipenser brevirostrum*). Prepared by the Shortnose Sturgeon Recovery Team for the National Marine Fisheries Service, Silver Spring, Maryland. December 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2016. Roanoke River Diadromous Fishes Restoration Plan. Raleigh, North Carolina. May 2016.

- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. Virginia Institute of Marine Science. 1991. Chesapeake Bay national estuarine research reserve system in Virginia: Final environmental impact statement and final management plan. Department of Commerce, Washington, D.C.; Gloucester Point, Virginia. January 1991.
- National Park Service. 1993. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- National Park Service. 2010. Comprehensive management plan and environmental assessment for the Captain John Smith Chesapeake National Historic Trail. Annapolis, Maryland. September 2010.
- National Park Service. 2013. Blue Ridge Parkway Final General Management Plan/Environmental Impact Statement. Asheville, North Carolina. January 2013.
- National Park Service. 2013. Chesapeake Bay watershed public access plan. Annapolis, Maryland. January 2013.
- National Park Service. 2013. Star-Spangled Banner National Historic Trail Action Plan: 2013-2015. Annapolis, Maryland. March 2013.
- National Park Service. 2015. Roanoke Valley/Blue Ridge Parkway Trail Plan. Asheville, North Carolina. September 2015.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1977. Kanawha River Basin comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. July 1977.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1977. Big Sandy & Guyandotte River Basins comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. January 1977.
- Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership. 2009. Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership Strategic Plan. Dublin, Ohio. December 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1983. Slender Chub (*Hybopsis cahni*) Recovery Plan. Atlanta, Georgia.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1989. Chesapeake Bay striped bass management plan. Annapolis, Maryland. December 1989.

- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1989. Chesapeake Bay Alosid (shad and river herring) management plan. Annapolis, Maryland. July 1989.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1992. Chesapeake Bay American eel fishery management plan. Annapolis, Maryland. December 18, 1992.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1992. Roanoke Logperch Recovery Plan. Annapolis, Maryland. March 20, 1992.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C
- Virginia Commission of Outdoor Recreation. 1973. Staunton River, a scenic river report to the Governor and General Assembly. Richmond, Virginia. December 1973.
- Virginia Commission of Outdoor Recreation. 1974. Rivanna River, a report to the Governor and General Assembly. Richmond, Virginia.

  November 1974.
- Virginia Commission of Outdoor Recreation. 1975. Goose Creek, a report to the Governor and General Assembly. Richmond, Virginia.

  December 1975.
- Virginia Commission of Outdoor Recreation. 1976. Catoctin Creek, a report to the Governor and General Assembly. Richmond, Virginia. December 1976.
- Virginia Commission of Outdoor Recreation. 1976. Appomattox River, a report to the Governor and General Assembly. Richmond, Virginia. December 1976.
- Virginia Commission of Outdoor Recreation. 1977. St. Mary's River, a report to the Governor and General Assembly. Richmond, Virginia. December 1977.
- Virginia Commission of Outdoor Recreation. 1977. Nottoway River, a report to the Governor and General Assembly. Richmond, Virginia. December 1977.

- Virginia Commission of Outdoor Recreation. 1978. Shenandoah River, a report to the Governor and General Assembly. Richmond, Virginia.

  December 1978.
- Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation. The 2007 Virginia outdoors plan (SCORP). Richmond, Virginia.
- Virginia Department of Conservation and Historic Resources. 1984. The Upper James Scenic River, a report to the Governor and General Assembly. Richmond, Virginia. November 1984.
- Virginia Department of Conservation and Historic Resources. 1985.

  Rappahannock Scenic River, a report to the Governor and General Assembly. Richmond, Virginia. January 1985.
- Virginia Department of Conservation and Historic Resources. 1987. The North Landing Scenic River System. Richmond, Virginia. November 1987.
- Virginia Department of Conservation and Historic Resources. 1987. Lower James Scenic River, a report to the Governor and General Assembly. Richmond, Virginia. November 1987.
- Virginia Department of Conservation and Historic Resources. 1987. Moormans Scenic River report. Richmond, Virginia. November 1987.
- Virginia Department of Conservation and Historic Resources. n.d. Virginia's scenic rivers. Richmond, Virginia.
- Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation. 1990. The Guest River State Scenic River. House Document No. 15. Richmond, Virginia.
- Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation. 1989. The Rockfish River State Scenic River. Richmond, Virginia.
- Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation. 1990. Chickahominy Scenic River report. Richmond, Virginia. October 9, 1990.
- Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation. 1990. Scenic river study of the Clinch River and Big Cedar Creek in Russell County, Virginia. Richmond, Virginia. September 1990.

- Virginia Department of Environmental Quality. 2015. Commonwealth of Virginia State Water Resources Plan. Richmond, Virginia. October 2015.
- Virginia Department of Game and Inland Fisheries. 2015. Virginia's 2015 Wildlife Action Plan. Henrico, Virginia. September 1, 2015.
- Virginia Department of Game and Inland Fisheries. 2017. Upper New River Walleye Management Plan 2017-2022. Blacksburg, Virginia.
- Virginia State Water Control Board. 1986. Minimum instream flow study final report. Annandale, Virginia. February 1986.

# Washington

- Bureau of Land Management. 1987. Spokane resource area management plan. Department of the Interior, Spokane, Washington. May 1987.
- Bureau of Land Management. Forest Service. 1994. Standards and guidelines for management of habitat for late-successional and old-growth forest related species within the range of the northern spotted owl. Washington, D.C. April 13, 1994.
- Bureau of Land Management. Forest Service. 1996. Status of the Interior Columbia Basin: Summary of scientific findings. Portland, Oregon. November 1996.
- Forest Service. 1983. Skagit River Management Plan. Volume 2. Department of Agriculture. Seattle, Washington.
- Forest Service. 1988. Colville National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Colville, Washington.
- Forest Service. 1989. Okanogan National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Okanogan, Washington.
- Forest Service. 1990. Mt. Baker-Snoqualmie National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Seattle, Washington. June 1990.
- Forest Service. 1990. Olympic National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Olympia, Washington. July 1990.

- Forest Service. 1990. Wenatchee National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Wenatchee, Washington.
- Forest Service. 1990. Gifford Pinchot National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Vancouver, Washington. June 1990. Amendment 11 (Update #3, replaces pp. IV-45 to IV-150 of the plan).
- Interagency Committee for Outdoor Recreation. Washington State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Planning Document (SCORP): 2002-2007. Olympia, Washington. October 2002.
- Interagency Committee for Outdoor Recreation. 1995. Washington State outdoor recreation and habitat: Assessment and policy plan 1995-2001. Tumwater, Washington. November 1995.
- Interagency Committee for Outdoor Recreation. 1991. Washington State trails plan: policy and action document. Tumwater, Washington. June 1991.
- Mason County. 1997. Mason County Skokomish River comprehensive flood management plan. Shelton, Washington. February 1997.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1991. Final Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. November 1991.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for the Blue Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2002. Anadromous Fish Agreement and Habitat Conservation Plan: The Wells Hydroelectric Project (FERC Project No. 2149). Portland, Oregon. March 26, 2002.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2004. Lower Columbia Salmon Recovery and Fish & Wildlife Subbasin Plan. Washington. December 15, 2004.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2008. Recovery Plan for Southern Resident Killer Whales. Seattle, Washington. January 2008.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2009. Middle Columbia River steelhead distinct population segment Endangered Species Act recovery plan. Portland, Oregon. November 30, 2009.

- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. July 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2010. Recovery Plan for the Sperm Whale. Silver Spring Maryland. December 2010.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2011. Final Recovery Plan for the Sei Whale. Silver Spring, Maryland. December 2011.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2018. Final Recovery Plan for the Southern Distinct Population Segment of North American Green Sturgeon. Sacramento, California. August 2018.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. Pacific Fishery Management Council. 1978. Fishery management plan for commercial and recreational salmon fisheries off the coasts of Washington, Oregon, and California commencing in 1978. March 1978.
- National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for U.S. Pacific Populations of the Leatherback Turtle. Silver Spring, Maryland and Portland, Oregon. January 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for U.S. Pacific Populations of the Green Turtle. Silver Spring, Maryland and Portland, Oregon. January 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for U.S. Pacific Populations of the Loggerhead Turtle. Silver Spring, Maryland and Portland, Oregon. January 1998.
- National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1998. Recovery Plan for U.S. Pacific Populations of the Olive Ridley Turtle. Silver Spring, Maryland and Portland, Oregon. January 1998.
- National Park Service. 1988. North Cascades National Park Complex General Management Plan: Lake Chelan National Recreation Area and North Cascades National Park. Department of the Interior, Sedro Woolley, Washington. June 29, 1988.
- National Park Service. 1993. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.

- National Park Service. 2000. Lake Roosevelt National Recreation Area General Management Plan. Denver, CO. September 2000.
- National Park Service. 2005. North Cascades National Park Complex Fire Management Program. Sedro-Woolley, Washington. May 2005.
- National Park Service. 2008. North Cascades National Park Complex Mountain Fishery Management Plan. Sedro-Woolley, Washington. June 2008.
- National Park Service. 2009. Lake Roosevelt National Recreation Area Shoreline Management Plan. Seattle, WA. September 2009.
- National Park Service. 2011. North Cascades National Park Complex Invasive Non-Native Plant Management Plan. Sedro-Woolley, Washington. November 2011.
- National Park Service. 2011. Ross Lake National Recreation Area General Management Plan. Department of the Interior, Seattle, Washington. 2011.
- National Park Service. 2014. Mount Rainier and North Cascades National Park Complex Fisher Restoration Plan. Ashford and Sedro-Woolly, Washington. 2014.
- Northwest Power and Conservation Council. 2014. Columbia River Basin Fish and Wildlife Program. Portland, Oregon. Council Document 2014-12. October 2014.
- Northwest Power and Conservation Council. 2016. The Seventh Northwest Conservation and Electric Power Plan. Portland, Oregon. Council Document 2016-02. February 2016.
- Northwest Power and Conservation Council. 1988. Protected areas amendments and response to comments. Portland, Oregon. Council Document 88-22. September 14, 1988.
- Pacific Fishery Management Council. 1988. Eighth amendment to the fishery management plan for commercial and recreational salmon fisheries off the coasts of Washington, Oregon, and California commencing in 1978. Portland, Oregon. January 1988.
- State of Idaho. State of Oregon. State of Washington. Confederated Tribes of the Warm Springs Reservation of Oregon. Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation. Nez Perce Tribe. Confederated Tribes and Bands of

- the Yakima Indian Nation. 1987. Settlement Agreement pursuant to the September 1, 1983, Order of the U.S. District Court for the District of Oregon in Case No. 68-5113. Columbia River fish management plan. Portland, Oregon. November 1987.
- State of Washington. 1977. Statute establishing the State scenic river system, Chapter 79.72 RCW. Olympia, Washington.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2013. Greater Sage-grouse (*Centrocercus urophasianus*) Conservation Objectives: Final Report. Denver, Colorado. February 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- Washington Department of Community Development. Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation. 1987. A resource protection planning process identification of prehistoric archaeological resources in the lower Columbia study unit. Olympia, Washington.
- Washington Department of Community Development. Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation. 1987. Resource protection planning process Paleoindian study unit. Olympia, Washington.
- Washington Department of Community Development. Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation. 1987. Resource protection planning process southern Puget Sound study unit. Olympia, Washington.
- Washington Department of Community Development. Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation. 1987. Resource protection planning process mid-Columbia study unit. Olympia, Washington.
- Washington Department of Community Development. Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation. 1987. A resource protection planning process identification component for the eastern Washington protohistoric study unit. Olympia, Washington.

- Washington Department of Community Development. Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation. 1988. Resource protection planning process south Cascades study unit. Olympia, Washington.
- Washington Department of Community Development. Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation. 1989. Resource protection planning process study unit transportation.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1977. Water resources management program: Methow River Basin. Olympia, Washington. November 1977.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1977. Water resources management program: Walla Walla River Basin. Olympia, Washington. December 1977.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1978. Water resources management program: Columbia River John Day and McNary Pools. Olympia, Washington. October 1978.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1978. Water resources management program: Okanogan River Basin. Olympia, Washington. February 1978.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1978. Water resources management program: Little Spokane River Basin. Olympia, Washington. October 1978.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1979. Water Resources management program: Colville River Basin. Olympia, Washington. October 1979.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1979. Chambers Clover Basin instream resources protection program. Olympia, Washington. November 19, 1979.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1979. Cedar Sammamish Basin instream resources protection program. Olympia, Washington. September 5, 1979.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1979. Snohomish River Basin instream resources protection program. Olympia, Washington. August 28, 1979.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1980. Water resources management program: Chehalis River Basin. Olympia, Washington. September 1980.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1980. Deschutes River Basin instream resources protection program. Olympia, Washington. June 1980.

- Washington Department of Ecology. 1980. Payallup River Basin instream resources protection program. Olympia, Washington. March 1980.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1980. Green Duwamish River Basin instream resources protection program. Olympia, Washington. April 14, 1980.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1981. Instream resources protection program Kitsap water resource inventory area. Olympia, Washington. June 1981.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1982. Wenatchee River Basin instream resources protection program. Olympia, Washington. December 1982.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1983. Instream resources protection program: Kennedy Goldsborough water resource inventory area. Olympia, Washington. December 1983.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1985. Nooksack instream resources protection program. Olympia, Washington. November 1985.
- Washington Department of Ecology. Nisqually River Task Force. 1987. Nisqually River management plan and final environmental impact statement. Olympia, Washington. April 1987.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1994. State wetlands integration strategy. Olympia, Washington. December 1994.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1986. Application of shoreline management to hydroelectric developments. Olympia, Washington. September 1986.
- Washington Department of Ecology. 1982. Instream resource protection program for the main stem Columbia River in Washington State. Olympia, Washington.
- Washington Department of Fisheries. Point No Point Treaty Council. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Settlement agreement pursuant to the July 2, 1986, Order of the U.S. District Court for the Western District of Washington in Case No. 9213.
- Washington Department of Fisheries. 1987. Hydroelectric project assessment guidelines. Olympia, Washington.

- Washington Department of Fisheries. 1987. Comprehensive resource production and management plan: White River Spring Chinook. Olympia, Washington.
- Washington Department of Fisheries. 1988. Comprehensive resource production and management plan: Green River Summer/Fall Chinook interim plan. Olympia, Washington.
- Washington Department of Fisheries. 1988. Comprehensive resource production and management plan: Nooksack-Samish goals/objectives. Olympia, Washington.
- Washington Department of Fisheries. 1988. Comprehensive resource production and management plan: South Sound goals/objectives. Olympia, Washington.
- Washington Department of Fisheries. 1988. Comprehensive resource production and management plan: Nooksack River Spring Chinook plan. Olympia, Washington.
- Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife. Hood Canal salmon management plan. Seattle, Washington. October 1985.
- Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife. Puyallup Indian Tribe.

  Muckleshoot Indian Tribe. July 1996. Recovery plan for White River Spring Chinook salmon. Olympia, Washington.
- Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife. 1997. Management recommendations for Washington's priority habitats: Riparian. Olympia, Washington. December 1997.
- Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2004. Management recommendations for Washington's priority species, Volume IV: Birds. Olympia, Washington. May 2004.
- Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2005. Washington's comprehensive wildlife conservation strategy. Olympia, Washington. September 19, 2005.
- Washington Department of Game. 1987. Strategies for Washington's wildlife. Olympia, Washington. May 1987.

- Washington Department of Natural Resources. 1987. State of Washington natural heritage plan. Olympia, Washington.
- Washington Department of Natural Resources. 1997. Final habitat conservation plan. Olympia, Washington. September 1997.
- Washington Department of Natural Resources. 2015. Snoqualmie corridor recreation plan. Olympia, Washington. March 2015. Appendices excluded.
- Washington Department of Wildlife. Point No Point Treaty Council. 1987. 1987-88 winter and summer Steelhead forecasts and management recommendations. Olympia, Washington. December 1987.
- Washington Department of Wildlife. Quinault Fisheries Division. 1988. Stock status and harvest management plans for Steelhead returning to the Queets, Quinault, and Grays Harbor Rivers in winter 1987-88. Olympia, Washington. January 20, 1988.
- Washington State Energy Office. 1992. Washington State hydropower development/resource protection plan. Olympia, Washington. December 1992.
- Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission. 1988. Washington State scenic river assessment. Olympia, Washington. September 1988.
- Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission. 1988. Scenic rivers program report. Olympia, Washington. January 29, 1988.

# West Virginia

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2000. Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel (*Anguilla rostrata*). (Report No. 36). April 2000.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2008. Amendment 2 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2008.
- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2013. Amendment 3 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. August 2013.

- Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. 2014. Amendment 4 to the Interstate Fishery Management Plan for American eel. Arlington, Virginia. October 2014.
- Forest Service. 1993. George Washington National Forest revised land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Harrisonburg, Virginia.
- Forest Service. 1988. Monongahela National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Elkins, West Virginia. June 1988.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- National Park Service. 2013. Chesapeake Bay public access plan. Annapolis, Maryland. January 2013.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1978. Upper Ohio main stem comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. January 1978.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1978. Middle Ohio main stem comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. January 1978.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1977. Kanawha River Basin comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. July 1977.
- Ohio River Basin Commission. 1977. Big Sandy & Guyandotte River Basins comprehensive coordinated joint plan. Cincinnati, Ohio. January 1977.
- Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership. 2009. Ohio River Basin Fish Habitat Partnership Strategic Plan. Dublin, Ohio. December 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.
- West Virginia Department of Natural Resources. 1982. Little Kanawha River Basin plan. Charleston, West Virginia.
- West Virginia Department of Natural Resources. 1982. Monongahela River Basin plan. Charleston, West Virginia.

- West Virginia Department of Natural Resources. 1983. Greenbrier River Basin plan. Charleston, West Virginia.
- West Virginia Department of Natural Resources. 1983. New River Basin plan. Charleston, West Virginia.
- West Virginia Department of Natural Resources. 1984. Elk River Basin plan. Charleston, West Virginia.
- West Virginia Department of Natural Resources. 1984. Gauley River Basin plan. Charleston, West Virginia.
- West Virginia Department of Natural Resources. Soil Conservation Service of the Department of Agriculture. 1985. Lower Kanawha River Basin, Volume III: problems, concerns, alternative solutions, and a suggested plan. Charleston, West Virginia.
- West Virginia Department of Natural Resources. 1986. Big Sandy River Tug Fork Basin plan. Charleston, West Virginia.
- West Virginia Department of Natural Resources. 1987. Guyandotte River Basin plan. Charleston, West Virginia.
- West Virginia Department of Natural Resources. 1988. Ohio River Basin plan. Charleston, West Virginia.
- West Virginia Department of Natural Resources. 2015 West Virginia State Wildlife Action Plan. Charleston, West Virginia. September 1, 2015.
- West Virginia Governor's Office of Community and Industrial Development. West Virginia State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 1988-1992. Charleston, West Virginia.

## Wisconsin

- Forest Service. 2004. Chequamegon-Nicolet National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Park Falls, Wisconsin. July 2004.
- National Park Service. Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1975. Final master plan for the Lower St. Croix National Scenic Riverway. Omaha, Nebraska. February 1975.

- National Park Service. 1976. St. Croix National Scenic Riverway final master plan. Department of the Interior, Omaha, Nebraska. August 10, 1976.
- National Park Service. 1984. Land protection plan, St. Croix National Scenic Riverway. Department of the Interior, St. Croix Falls, Wisconsin. September 10, 1984.
- National Park Service. 1984. Land protection plan, Lower St. Croix National Scenic Riverway. Department of the Interior, St. Croix Falls, Wisconsin. May 1, 1984.
- National Park Service. 1986. Statement for management, St. Croix and Lower St. Croix National Scenic Riverways. Department of the Interior, St. Croix Falls, Wisconsin. November 1986.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- Upper Mississippi River Basin Commission. 1981. Comprehensive master plan for the management of the Upper Mississippi River system environmental report. Minneapolis, Minnesota. September 1981.
- Upper Mississippi River Basin Commission. 1982. Comprehensive master plan for the management of the Upper Mississippi River system. Minneapolis, Minnesota. January 1, 1982.
- Upper St. Croix Management Commission. 1993. Upper St. Croix management policy resolution. Madison, Wisconsin. November 1, 1993.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1983. Higgins Eye (*Lampsilis higginsi*) mussel Recovery Plan. Prepared by the Higgins Eye Mussel Recovery Team. Twin Cities, Minnesota. July 29, 1983.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1993. Upper Mississippi River & Great Lakes Region joint venture implementation plan: A component of the North American waterfowl management plan. March 1993.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.

- Wisconsin Coastal Management Program. n.d. Montreal River Canyon: a management plan. Saxon, Wisconsin.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1977. Manitowoc River Basin area wide water quality management plan and river basin report. Madison, Wisconsin. October 1977.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1978. Lower Chippewa River Basin area wide water quality management plan and river basin report. Madison, Wisconsin. March 1978.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1979. Lake Superior Basin area wide water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. April 1979.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1979. Sugar Pecatonica River Basin area wide water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. December 1979.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1979. Buffalo Trempealeau River Basin area wide water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. April 1979.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1979. Upper Fox River Basin area wide water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. February 1979.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1979. Grant Platte River Basin area wide water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. February 1979.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1979. Rock River Basin area wide water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. December 1979.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1980. Flambeau River State Forest master plan concept element. Madison, Wisconsin. December 17, 1980.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1980. Upper Chippewa River Basin area wide water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. January 1980.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1980. St. Croix River Basin area wide water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. October 1980.

- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1980. Bad Axe La Crosse River Basin area wide water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. October 1980.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1980. Wolf River Basin area wide quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. January 1980.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1980. Twin-Door-Kewaunee Basin area wide water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. November 1980.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1980. Sheboygan River Basin area wide water quality management plan and river basin report. Madison, Wisconsin. January 1980.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1980. Black River Basin area wide water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. January 1980.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1980. Upper Milwaukee River Basin area wide water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. January 1980.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1980. Tiffany wildlife area master plan concept element. Madison, Wisconsin. March 27, 1980.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1981. White River fishery area: Bayfield County master plan concept element. Madison, Wisconsin. May 27, 1981.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1986. Water quality modeling of the Peshtigo River for waste load allocation development. Madison, Wisconsin. August 1986.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1987. A non-point source control plan for the upper Big Eau Pleine River priority watershed project. Madison, Wisconsin. August 1987.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1993. A non-point source control plan for the lower Big Eau Pleine River priority watershed project. Madison, Wisconsin. October 1993.

- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1985. A non-point source control plan for the lower Eau Clair River priority watershed project. Madison, Wisconsin. August 1985.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1988. Lower Green Bay remedial action plan for the lower Fox River and lower Green Bay area of concern. Madison, Wisconsin. February 1988.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1989. An evaluation of the sedimentation process and management alternatives for the Trego Flowage, Washburn County, Wisconsin. Madison, Wisconsin. May 1989.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1989. Winnebago comprehensive management plan. Oshkosh, Wisconsin. December 1989.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1989. Upper Rock River Basin water quality management plan. Fitchburg, Wisconsin and Milwaukee, Wisconsin. May 1989.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1991. Lower Rock River Basin water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. November 1991.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1989. Wisconsin water quality management program: Twin-Kewaunee River Basin area wide water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. April 1989.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1990. Nine Mile Island state natural area feasibility study/environmental analysis. Madison, Wisconsin. November 15, 1990.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1990. Wisconsin water quality management program: Upper Fox River water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. December 1990.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1991. Wisconsin water quality management program: Lower Fox River Basin water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. October 1991.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1991. Wisconsin water quality management program: Manitowoc River Basin water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. July 1991.

- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1992. Wisconsin water quality assessment report to Congress. Madison, Wisconsin. April 1992.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. Wisconsin Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP): 1991-96. Madison, Wisconsin. October 1991.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1991. Wolf River water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. April 1991.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1991. Upper Wisconsin River northern sub-basin water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. May 1991.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1991. Upper Wisconsin River central sub-basin water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. December 1991.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1992. Upper Wisconsin River southern sub-basin water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. June 1992.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. n.d. Dunnville wildlife area master plan concept element. Madison, Wisconsin.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. Michigan Department of Natural Resources. 1992. Menominee River fisheries plan. Madison, Wisconsin. Lansing, Michigan. December 1992.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1993. Upper Green Bay Basin water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. January 1993.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1995. Wisconsin's biodiversity as a management issue. Madison, Wisconsin. May 1995.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1996. Upper Chippewa River Basin water quality management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. February 1996.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1996. Petenwell and Castle Rock flowages comprehensive management plan. Madison, Wisconsin. January 1996.

- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1987. Wisconsin Peregrine Falcon recovery plan. Madison, Wisconsin. January 1987.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1988. Wisconsin Red-necked Grebe recovery plan. Madison, Wisconsin. June 1988.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1988. Wisconsin Common Tern recovery plan. Madison, Wisconsin. June 1988.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1988. Wisconsin Forster's Tern recovery plan. Madison, Wisconsin. June 1988.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1988. Lake Superior fisheries management plan, 1988 1998. Madison, Wisconsin. September 1, 1988.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1996. Lower Menominee River remedial action plan. Madison, Wisconsin. February 1996.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1989. Reverification of the Peshtigo River waste load allocation. Madison, Wisconsin. June 1989.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1989. Sheboygan River remedial action plan. Milwaukee, Wisconsin. July 1989.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1989. Fisheries management plan for the lower Oconto River. Madison, Wisconsin.
- Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 1995. Wisconsin's forestry best management practices for water quality. Madison, Wisconsin. March 1995.
- Wisconsin Natural Resources Board. 1981. Pine Popple wild rivers master plan. Madison, Wisconsin. January 29, 1981.

# Wyoming

- Bureau of Land Management. 1988. Resource management plan for the Washakie resource area. Department of the Interior, Worland, Wyoming. September 1988.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1990. Resource management plan for the Cody resource area. Department of the Interior, Worland, Wyoming. November 1990.

- Bureau of Land Management. 1991. Wyoming wilderness study report: Statewide Overview. Department of the Interior, Cheyenne, Wyoming. August 1991.
- Bureau of Land Management. 1996. Grass Creek Planning Area resource management plan. Department of the Interior, Worland, Wyoming. June 1996.
- Forest Service. 1985. Bighorn National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Sheridan, Wyoming. September 1985.
- Forest Service. 1989. Wild and scenic river study report and final environmental impact statement on the Little Bighorn River. Department of Agriculture, Sheridan, Wyoming. June 1989.
- Forest Service. n.d. Bridger Teton National Forest land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Jackson, Wyoming.
- Forest Service. 2003. Medicine Bow National Forest revised land and resource management plan. Department of Agriculture, Laramie, Wyoming. December 2003.
- National Park Service. The Nationwide Rivers Inventory. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 1993.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1986. Whooping Crane Recovery Plan. Department of the Interior, Albuquerque, New Mexico. December 23, 1986.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2013. Greater Sage-grouse (*Centrocercus urophasianus*) Conservation Objectives: Final Report. Denver, Colorado. February 2013.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. n.d. Fisheries USA: the recreational fisheries policy of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Washington, D.C.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Canadian Wildlife Service. 1986. North American waterfowl management plan. Department of the Interior. Environment Canada. May 1986.

Wyoming Department of Commerce, State Parks, and Historic Sites. 1990. Wyoming State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP). Cheyenne, Wyoming.